UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN
SOUTHERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff, Case No. 04-80200
VS. k Hon Arthur J Tarnow
RICHARD R MORRIS,

Defendant. /

DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO REMAND AND BRIEF IN SUPPORT

NOW COMES DEFENDANT, through counsel, and states as follows:

1. He is charged in an indictment with felon in possession of a firearm, 18
USC 922(g); possession with intent to distribute marijuana, 21 USC 841; and
possession of a firearm during a drug crime, 18 USC 924(c).

2. He was originally charged in this case in state court. |

3. In accérdance with Project Safe Neighborhoods (PSN)',

prosecution effort, he was offered a plea under state law in Wayne County to a two-

a joint federal-state
year felony-firearm charge, plus a one-to-four year sentence on a possession of
marihuana with intent to deliver charge, with the threat of Federal prosecution if he
refused that off%r (Transcript of Pre-Exam Conference of Marc{h. 3, 2004, p 6).

4. He declined to accept the offer in state court, because he was inadequately
informed of the applicable Federal statutory and guideline sentencing provisions.

5. The Sixth Circuit has held that the failure of defense counsel to “provide
professional guidance to a defendant regarding his sentence exposure prior to a plea
may constitute deficient assistance...” Mossv United States, 323 F 3d 445, 474 (6th
Cir 2003). See also Magana v Hofbauer, 263 F 3d 543, 550 (6th Cir 2001) (holding



that defense counsel’'s erroneous advice concerning sentence exposure “fell below
an objective standard of reasonableness under prevailing professional norms”).

6. The Sixth Circuit recently stated in Smith v United States, 348 F 3d 545,
553 (6th Cir 2003) that a “criminal defendant has a right to expect at least that his
attorney will review the charges with him by explaining the elements necessary for
the government to secure a conviction, discuss the evidence as it bears on those
elements, and explain the sentencing exposure the defendant will face as a
consequence of exercising each of the options available. In a system dominated by
sentencing guidelines, we do not see how sentence exposure can be fully explained
without completely exploring the range of penalties under likely guideline scoring
scenarios, given the information available to the defendant and his lawyer at the
time.” The court also cited United States v Day, 969 F 2d 39, 43 (3d Cir 1992) (“the
Sentencing Guidelines have become a critical, and in many cases dominant, facet
of federal criminal proceedings such that familiarity with the structure and basic
content of the Guidelines (including the definition and implications of career offender
status) has become a necessity for counsel who seek to give effective
representation.”). | I

7. Here he had no reliaéle information about federal sentencing on wh#ch to
base a decision that he was being forced into making immediately and under
pressure. The state and federal prosecutors at the Pre-exam Conference on March
3, 2004 who had input regarding potential sentencing, and who presumably were
knowledgeable abou;t this typ% of case, indicated that the federal guidelines |were
62 to 68 months minimum (Trans 6). This is incorrect in two significant respects.
First, the simple guidelines are 41-51 months (offense level 20, criminal history
category 1ll), which, when reduced by three points for a timely guilty plea, come
down to 30-37 months. But more important, the input ignored the federal felony
firearm provision of 18 USC 924(c), which adds 60 months consecutively to his



underlying sentence and which bring his guidelines in this case to 90-97 months on
a guilty plea (or 101-111 months otherwise). 4

8. At a minimum he should have been advised of the basics under Section
924(c)--five years for a gun crime, seven if the gun is brandished, ten if it's
discharged, all consecutive to the sentence for the underlying offense. (Basic advice
concerning the combination of 18 USC Sections 922(g) and 924(e) would be
essential in many cases as well.)

9. The appropriate remedy for the denial of his right to the effective
assistance of counsel in connection with the decision to accept or reject a plea offer
would be to remand this matter back to state court for the entry of a guilty plea in
accordance with the original plea offer and sentence agreement. The Supreme
Court found in United States v Mom‘son, 449 US 361, 364 (1981), that cases
“involving Sixth Amendment deprivations should be tailored to the injury suffered
from the Constitutional violation and should not unnecessarily infringe on competing
interests.” That remedy has been applied in this judicial district. United States v
Nixon, 2004 WL 1149352 (ED Mich, May 19, 2004). A return to the point at which
the ineffective assistance occurred would identify and neutralize the Sixth
Amendment violation, and give him his #ightful effective assistance and fair
proceeding. | |

WHEREFORE, Defendant requests that this Court remand this case to state
court for entry of a guilty plea in accordance with the original offer.

Respe‘ctfully submitted,

JEFFREY BUTLER

Attorney for Defendant

2057 Orchard Lake Rd

Sylvan Lake Ml 48320
Dated: September 7, 2004 (248) 332-4040
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

SOUTHERN DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Plaintiff, CRIMINAL NO. 04-80200
V. HON. ARTHUR J. TARNOW

RICHARD R. MORRIS

Defendant,
/

GOVERNMENT’S RESPONSE TO
DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO REMAND

The United States of America, by and through its undersigned attorneys, in response and

opposition to Defendant’s Motion to Remand to State Court for Entry of Guilty Plea in Accordance

with Original Plea Offer states as follows:

1.

Defendant Richard R. Morris is charged in a three count Indictment with Felon in Possession’
of a Firearm, 18 U.S.C. §922(g); Possession with Intent to Distribute Marijuaﬁa, 21US.C.
§841 (a) and Possession of a Firearm in Furtherance of a Drug Trafficking Crime, 18 USC
§924(c).

The charges arise from the execution of a search warrant by Detroit Police Officers from the
5" Precinct N.arcotics Enforcement Unit (NEU) at 9330 Cutler, Detroit, Michigan, on
February 24, 2004.

The case was referred for prosecution by the Wayne County Prosecutor’s Office as part of
the Project Safe Neighborhood (“PSN”) crime reduction initiative. The PSN programapplies

to crimes involving firearms. Under the PSN initiative, defendants who meet specific




10.

criteria may be given an opportunity to plead guilty in state court to a felony firearm
offense, in lieu of federal prosecution.

On or about February 25, 2004, Defendant Morris was charged in state court with
Delivery/Manufacture Marijuana, Felon in Possession of Firearm and Felony Firearm.
Defendant Morris was also served with habitual offender, second offense notice.

On March 3, 2004, a Pre-Exam hearing was conducted by Judge Wade Harper McCree,
Wayne County Circuit Court.

Defendant Morris was represented by Attorney Yvette Barrett (P- 58142).

During the hearing Defendant Morris was advised by Attorney Abed Hammoud, Project

Coordinator PSN, Wayne County Prosecutor’s Office, that if he would plead guilty to
possession and delivery of marijuana, plus felony firearm, the remaining charges against him
would be dismissed ( Tr, p 6). Defendant Morris was also advised»of a sentence agreement
of one to four, plus two (Tr, p 6).

Defendant Morris was advised by Attorney Abed Hammoud that if the case were referred
for federal prosecution, Defendant Morris’ guidelines, at a minimum, would be 62-68
months (Tr, p 6).

Defendant Morris was questioned by the court concerning the potential penalties in both the
state and federal systein, and his understanding of the differences between the penalties( Tr,
p- 8). |

Defendant Morris indicated that he understood the offer mad¢ to him to resolve the state
charges, rejected the offer, and wanted to proceed with the preliminary examination. (Tr,p

8).



11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

A preliminary examination was scheduled for March 8, 2004, with the presumption that
Defendant Morris would be referred for federal prosecution prior to that date (Tr, p 9).
On or about March 5, 2004, Defendant’s case was referred for federal prosecution.

As evidenced by the transcript of the pre-exam hearing, Defendant Morris was aware of the
fact that his case would be referred for federal prosecution, and of the minimum potential
sentence he could face in the federal system if he declined the plea offer by the State.
Defendant Morris voluntarily and knowingly chose to reject the state plea offer and proceed
to trial.

This Court has no authority to grant the relief requested by Defendant Morris and remand
the case to the state court.

Defendant Morris® claim that he was denied effective assistance of legal counsel is not
supported 5y the record and is not a basis for the requested relief.

Defendant Morris is not entitled to an evidentiary hearing in this matter, as the decision
whether to offer a plea in a state criminal case is wholly within the discretion of the

prosecuting authorities, and this court lacks jurisdiction to review that decision.




Wherefore, the Government respectfully requests that Defendant Morris” motion to remand

this case to the state court for entry of guilty plea in accordance with original plea offer and request

for evidentiary hearing be denied.

Dated: September 21, 2004

Respectfully submitted,

CRAIG S. MORFORD
United States Attorney

s/Susan E. Gillooly (P41908)
Assistant United States Attorney
211 W. Fort St., Suite 2001
Detroit, Michigan 48226

(313) 226-9577

E-mail: susan.gillooly@usdoj.gov




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN
.SOUTHERN DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff, CRIMINAL NO. 04-80200

HONORABLE ARTHUR J. TARNOW

P

RICHARD R. MORRIS,

Defendant.

' GOVERNMENT’S BRIEF IN RESPONSE AND OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S
MOTION TO REMAND TO STATE COURT AND REQUEST
FOR EVIDENTIARY HEARING
- The United States of America, by and through its undersigned attorneys, in response and
opposition to Defendant Morris’ Motion to Remand to State Court for Entry of Guilty Plea in

Accordance with Original Plea Offer and Request for Evidentiary Hearing states as follows:

Background Facts

Defendapt Richard R. Morris is charged in a three count Indictment with Felon in Possession
of aFirearm, 18 U.S.C. §922(g); Possession with Ih_tent to Distribute Marijuana, 21 U.S.C. §841 (a)
and Possession of a Firearm in Furtherance of a Drug Trafficking Crime, 18 U.S.C. §924(c). The
charges arise from the e;xecution of a search warrant by Detroit Police Officers from the 5* Precinct
Narcotics Enforcement Unit (NEU) at 9330 Cutler, Detroit, Michigan, on February 24, 2004. The
case was referred for prosécution by the Wayne County Prosecutor’s Office as part of the Project
Safe Neighborhood (“PSN”) crime reduction initiétive. The PSN program applies to crimes

involving firearms. Under the PSN initiative, defendants who meet specific criteria may be given



an opportunity to plead guilty in state court to a felony firearm offense, in lieu of federal
prosecution.

On or about February 25, 2004, Defendant Morris was charged in state court with
Delivery/Manufacture Marijuana, Felon in Possession of Firearm and Felony Firearm. Defendant
Morris was also served with habitual offender, second offense notice. On March 3, 2004, a Pre-
Exam hearing was conducted by Judge Wade Harper McCree, Wayne County Circuit Court.
Defendant Morris was represented by Attorney Yvette Barrett (P- 58142). During the hearing
Defendant Morris was advised by Attorney Abed Hammoud, Project Coordinator PSN, Wayne
County Prosecutor’s Office, that if he would plead guilty to possession and delivery of marijuana,
plus felony firearm, the remaining charges against him would be dismissed ( Tr, p 6). Defendant
~ Morris was also advised of a sentence agreement of one to four, plus two (Tr, p 6). Defendant -
Morris was advised by Attorney Abed Hammoud that if the case were referred for federal
prosecution, Defendant Morris” guidelines, at a minimum, would be 62-68 months (Tr, p 6).

Defendant Morris was questioned by the court concerning the potential penalties in both the
state and federal system, and his understanding of the differences between the penalties( Tr, p. 8).
Defendant Morris indicated that he understood the offer made to him to resolve the state charges,
rejected the offer, and wanted to proceed with the prelir‘niﬁary examination (Trt, p 8).

A preliminary examination wés scheduled for March 8, 2004, with the presumption that
- Defendant Morris would be referred for federal prosecution prior to that date (Tr, p9). On or about
March 5, 2004, Defendant’s case was referred for federal prosecution.

As evidenced by the transcript of the pre-exam hearing, Defendant Morris was aware of the

fact that his case would be referred for federal prosecution, and of the minimum potential sentence



he could face in the federal system if he declined the plea offer by the State. Defendant Morris
voluntarily and knowingly chose to reject the state plea offer and proceed to trial.

On March 5, 2004, a criminal complaint was filed against Defendant Morris in this court.
Defendant Morris appeared on the complaint on March 8, 2004. OnMarch 18,2004, an Ipdictment
was issued by the Grand Jury. Defendant Moxﬁs acknowledged the Indictment on March 18,2004,
On March 24, 2004, a proposed Rule 11 plea agreement was forwarded to Defendant Morris’
counsel. The égreement pfovided that the Government would recommend a sentence in the range

of 90-97months in exchange for Defendant Morris’ guilty plea.

Issue Presented

Whether the Court has the authority to dismiss the federal firearms charges against
Defendant and “remand” Defendant’s case to the state court for entry of a guilty plea
to the original state plea offer, where Defendant was offered and voluntarily rejected
a plea agreement to the state charges, and where there is no violation of Defendant’s
Sixth Amendment rights.

Law and Argument

Defendant Morris requests this court to remand his case to the state court fof entry of a guilty
plea in accordance with the original p.lea‘ offer and sentence agreement presenfed to him at the state
court. Defendant Morris claims that the requested relief is appropriate due to the ineffective
assistance of counsel he received in connection with the state court hearing. Defendant Morris
alléges that he was not. édvised of his sentence exposure iﬁ the federal system, in the event he did
not plea to the state charges. As discussed below, the requested relief is outside the scope of
authority vested in this court. Further, this court does not have jurisdiction to review Defendant

Morris’ claim of ineffective legal assistance by his counsel at the state court level.




This Court Lacks Authority to Grant the Relief
Requested by Defendant and Remand His Case
to the State Court for Disposition

Defendant Morris requests this court to remand his case to the étate court for entry of a
guilty plea in accordance with the original plea offer and sentence agreement presented to him at the
state court. Defendant Morris fails to cite any legal authority in support of his requested felief.

This court has jurisdiction over this case pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §3231 which pfovides “The
district courts of the United States shall have orig'inal jurisdiction, exclusive of the courts of the
States, of all offenses against the laws of the United States.” This court has no jurisdiction over any
case brought against Defendant Morris at the state court level. In fact, principles of federalism and
comity restrict this court’s authority to institute or to interfere with state criminal court proceedings.

Defendant Morris was previously charged in the state court criminal systeﬁl with possession
with intent to deliver marijuana, felon in possession of firearm, felony firearm, and habitual
offender, second offense. After Defendant Morris rejected the offered plea, the state charges were
dismissed. Defendaﬁt Morris is presently facing charges in the federal system. The cases are
separate and distinct. The prior state prosecution and state charges have no felevance to this
prosecution.' This court has no authority to remand this case to the state court with an order that the
court reinstate a previously dismissed prosecution and again offer the plea. Defendant Morris |
incorrectly indicates that in a prior case in this district, United States v Nixon, 318 F. Supp 2d 525
(E.ID. Mich. 2004), this Court granted such relief to the defendant. In United States v Nixon, the

Court addressed the government’s motion for reconsideration of a prior order of the court. In Nixon,

'The U.S. Attorney’s Office has a working relationship with the Wayne County
Prosecutor’s Office under the Project Safe Neighborhoods initiative. However, after cases are
referred for federal prosecution, the state criminal charges are dismissed. ’
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the defendants case was not remanded to the state court for entry of a plea. The indictment in that
matter was dismissed by the court, on the motion of the government, to allow the state court to
prosecute on the state charges.

Defendant’s Assertion That He Was Denied Effective

Assistance of Counsel is Unsupported by The Record
and Not a Basis For The Requested Relief

Defendant Morris argues that he was provided with ineffective assistance of counsel at the
state court level because hisvcounsel did not advise him of his sentence exposure in the event he was
cénvicted in federal court. Defendant Morris alleges a violation of his Sixth Amendment rights.

Itis gndisputed that the plea bargain stage is a critical stage at which the right to effective

assistance of counsel attaches, United States v Day, 969 F. 2d 39 (3™ Cir. 1992), citing United States

ex rel,. Caruso v Zelinsky, 689 F. 2d 435 (3d Cir. 1982). Defendant Morris sets forth the test set

announced in. Strickland v Washington, 466 U.S. 668 (1984) for evaluating whether counsel has

rendered ineffective assistance. In Strickland, the Court held in order to establish a claim of
ineffective assistance of counsel, a “defendant must show that counsel’s representation fell below
an objective standard of reasonableness” and that “there isa strong probability that, but for counsel’s

unprofessional errors, the result of the proceeding would have been different.” 466 U.S. 68, 687- |

88(1984). More recently, in United States v Moss, 323 F.3d 445 (6" Cir. 2003) the court held that
where a defendant alléges that his counsel failed to provide guidance to a defendant regarding his
sentence éxposure prior to a plea, a modified Strickland standard applies requiring the defendant to
~ prove (1) that his éounsel’s performance was objectively deficient, and (2) that but for his counsel’s
erroneous advice, there is a reasonable probabilify that he would have accepted a plea, citing

Magana v Hofbauer, 263 F.3d 542, 550 (6 Cir. 2001).



At the state court level Defendant Morris was represented by retained counsel, Attorney

Yvette M. Barrett. Attorney Barrett appeared with Defendant Morris at the Pre-Exam hearing before

the Honorable Wade Harper McCree, Wayne County Circuit Court. Also appearing at the hearing

was Attorney Abed Hammoud of the Wayne County Prosecutor’s Office. Discovery had been made

available to Defendant and his counsel. Defendant Morris does not detail the conversations he had

- with Attorney Barrett, and only ambiguously asserts that they were not reliable. The transcript of

the hearing reveals that discussions concerning a plea and the potential sanctions were held. The

hearing was conducted as follows: (Tr. pp 5-8)

MR. HAMMOUD:

Defendant Number One (Defendant Mon'is),'Féderal guideline, they
estimated up to this point by Assistant U.S. Attorney John O’Brien
was 62 to 68 months on the minimum. I informed defense attorney
Ms. Barrett of this, I believe, Monday, so Defendant can consider the
possibility of pleading guilty in the State system. We offered him to
pléad guilty to possession and deliver marijuana plus felony ﬁredrm,
dismiss the rest of the counts, with a sentence agreement of one to
four, plus two, which in our estimate will be still considerably less
than what he would serve if convicted in the F edefal system.

Defense attorney informed me this inor‘ning that the Defendant
declined this offer and based on that, when we finish the hearing
today, I’m going to refer this paperwork to the Federal U.S. Attomey
who will prepare his fellow (Federal) complaint and if all goes

smoothly, he should be picked up by the Feds on the exam date.



THE COURT:

MS. BARRETT:

THE COURT:

MR. MORRIS:

THE COURT:

As to Defendant Number two, I informed counsel, Ms. Basen, that at
this point I’m not prepared to make an offer because I’m trying to see
what happened with Defendant number one. They do affect each
other a little bit, so she informed me that she would like to proceed
to exam.

And so noted and this way she preserves all of Mr. Fendergon’s rights
as well.

Allright, First, to Ms. Barrett, having discussed this matter with her
client, having heard the representations of the People on the record,
one, are the representations consistent with your negotiations and,
two,-your client still wishes to conduct his exam; is that correct?
Yes, that is correct, Your Honor.

Allright, Mr. Morris, obviously you and every Defendant accused of
an offense in the court of law in the State of Micﬁi gan has an absolute |
statutory right to have your preliminary examination and that is the
form that is before the Court today. Below your printed name to the
right and a little below, did you sign this document requesting your
preliminary exam,; is that corréct, sir?

Yes.

All right. And you’ve heard the representations of the People.
Having discussed this matter with your attorney you wish to have this

examination; is that correct?



MR. MORRIS:

THE COURT:

MR. MORRIS:

THE COURT:

Yes.

All right. You understand the differences? I don’t want to say the
lesser of two evils but there is the — possibility of penalty in the
State system, the possibility of penalty in the Federal system and this
has been discussed with you; is that correct?

Yes.

All right, I’'m satisfied as to the right of the preliminary examination

as to Mr. Richard Morris.

Defendant Morris also executed a form which indicated that he wanted to proceed with the

preliminary examination, declining the plea offer extended by the state prosecutof.

In Smith v United States, 348 F.3d 545 (6® Cir. 2003), the Court of Appeals held:

A criminal defendant has a right to expect at least that his attorney will review the
charges with him by explaining the elements necessary for the government to secure
a conviction, discuss the evidence as it bears on those elements, and explain the
sentencing exposure the defendant will face as a consequence of exercising each of
the options available. In a system dominated by sentencing guidelines, we do not see
how sentence exposure can be fully explained without completely exploring the
ranges of penalties under likely guideline scoring scenarios, given the information
available to the defendant and his lawyer at the time (emphasis added). See United -

States v Day, 969 F. 2d 39, 43 (3d Cir. 1992)

At the time of the Pre-Exam, March 3, 2004, Defendaﬁt was charged at the state court level with

Felon in Possession of Firearm, Possession with Intent to Distribute Marijuana and Felony Firearm.

Defendant Morris was advised of his potential federal guidelines on similar charges. Only after

Defendant’s case was referred for federal prosecution was a violation of 18 U.S.C. 924(c),

Possession of a Firearm in Furtherance of a Drug Trafficking Crime, which carries with it a

mandatory minimum of 5 years to life, consecutive to the underlying offense, added as a criminal




violatibn. Defendant was properly advised of his potential federal sentencing exposure at the time
of the pre-exam hearing at the state court level.

The decision whether to go to trial or to accept the offered plea was made by Defendant
Morris. Even if there had been further discussions concerning tﬁe potential sentence between
Defendant Morris and Attorney Barrett, there is no basis on which to believe that Defendant Morris
would have changed his position, from a profession of innocence to acceptance of a guilty plea to
a felony charge. To this day, Defendant Morris continues to maintain his innocence to the charges.

Moreover, as evidenced by the transcript of the pre-exam hearing, Attorney Abed Hammoud
from the Wayne County Prosecutor’s Office, clearly indicated on the record that “ Defendant
Number One (Defendant Morris), Federal guideline, they ¢stimated up to this point by Assistant
U.S. Attorney John O’Brien was 62 to 68 months on the minimum....”” Even if Attorney Barrett’s
advice was deficient or lacking, Defendant Morris was put on notice by Attorney Hammoud’s
remarks in ‘open court. Attorney Hammoud indicated that Defendant Morris would be facing
greater penalties under tﬁe federal sentencing guidelines.

Defendant Morris was sufficiently aware of the comparative sentence to make an informed
decision to reject the state’s plea offer. Defendant Morris voluntarily rejected the state offer, with
full knowledge of the ramifications. The representation of his counsel did not “fall below an
objective standard of neasénableness” nor was it “objectively deficient”. It is not apparent from
Defendant Morris’ actions that but for counsel’s erroneous advice there is a reasonable probability
that vDefcndant Morris would have accepted a plea. There is no evidence to suﬁport Defendant
Morris’ contention that he was denied effective assistan'ce of legal counsel.

Conclusion




Defendant Morris’ motion to remand must be denied. The requested relief is beyond the
scope of authority vested in this court. Further, although Defendant Morris’ claim of ineffective
assistance of counsel does not appear to be supported on the facts of this case, this court does not
have jurisdiction to review Defendant Morris’ claim of ineffective legal assistance by his counsel
at the state court level. Defendant Morris is not entitled to an evidentiary hearing in this matter, as
the discretion to offer a plea in a state criminal case is wholly within the discretioﬁ of the presiding
court, and this court lacks jurisdiction to review that decision.

Wherefore, the Government respectfully requests that Defendant Morris” motion to remand
this case to the state court for entry of guilty plea in accordance with original plea offer and request
for evidentiary hearing be denied.

Respectfully submitted,
CRAIG S. MORFORD

United States Attorney

s/Susan E. Gillooly (P41908)
Assistant United States Attorney
211 W. Fort St., Suite 2001
Detroit, Michigan 48226

(313) 226-9577
E-mail: susan.gillooly@usdoj.gov

Dated: September 21, 2004




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on September 21, 2004, I electronically filed the foregoing document
with the Clerk of the Court using the ECF system.

I further certify that I have mailed by United States Postal Service the document to the
following non-ECF participant:

Jeffrey Butler
“Attorney for Defendant
2057 Orchard Lake Road
Sylvan Lake, MI 48320 .

s/Susan E. Gillooly P41908
Assistant United States Attorney
211 W. Fort Street, Suite 2001
Detroit, MI 48226

Phone: (313) 226-9577

E-mail: susan.gillooly@usdoj.gov
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s L L AYNE COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT - CRIMINAL DIVISION

" FEE SCHEDULE FOR ASSIGNED COUNSEL
(Effective for assignments made on or after December |, 1998)

1.  CRIMINAL CASES IN THE TRIAL CQURTY - GRADUATED, EVENT-BASED SCHEDULE

SENTENCE (MONTHS)
. - LIFE NATURAL
EYENT 24-60 84120 160240 MAX LIEE

Preliminary Examination % 110 ¢ 130 * 190 250

Araignment on Information 40 50 60 80 100

Investigation & Prep 110 140 170 210 270
Plea 110 140 170 210 260
Motion &0 70 90 110 140 «'
Calendar Conference 6Q 60 ;
Hearings, half . 100 100 ;.
Bearings, fud day 200 200 [
Final Confercnce 40 50 60 8¢ 100 ;
T'dal, Half Day 90 110 130 - 160 210 L
Thial, Full Tay 180 220 260 320 420 :
Sentence ‘60 70 90 110 140
MISCELLANEOUS EVENTS :
Jail Visit: . ' § 50 (One per nen-capical , :
' and two per capital case . , i
approved by Chief Judge) r
Calendar Cenference: $50 :
Evidentiary & Walker Hearings: $ 80 Half ;
. $ 160 Full
. i
Al Adjoumnes! Hearings: § One half of regular fee ]
- (unless adjourned by Defense) i3
i

) 81

1
i
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3.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN
SOUTHERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

2
%
Plaintiff, CRIM. NO. 04-80200 =
)
v. HON. ARTHUR J. TARNOW >
RICHARD R. MORRIS :1
| | 0
Defendant,
/

AFFIDAVIT OF ABED HAMMOUD

I, Abed Hammoud, duly sworn, do state the following:

‘Commencing in January 2004 until the present, I have acted as Project Coordinator for the

Project Safe Neighborhoods Initiative on behalf of the Wayne County Prosecutor’s Office.

On or about February 25, 2004, I became involved with the matter entitled People v Richard

Morris, Wayne County Case No. 04-57054.

On February 26, 2004, I spoke with Assistant United States Attorney John O’Brien, and

discussed the possible federal sentencing guidelines the Defendant would face ifhis case was

transferred for Federal prosecution.

S

oonind RdALs
N A(}‘E e
LS GaLRO

AUSA O’Brien advised that in the event Defendant’s case was transferred to the federal

government, under the Project Safe Neighborhoods Program, Defendant could face federal

guidelines of approximately 62-68 months imprisonment.



10.

1.

On February 27, 2004, I advised Defendant’s atfomey, Yvette M. Barrett of the state plea
offer made to Defendant, and the federal guideline range applicable to Defendant’s case,
should it be referred for federal prosecution.

OnMarch 3,2004, a pre-examination was held before the Honorable Wade Harper McCree,
Wayne County Circuit Court. Defendant was représented at the hearing by Attorney Yvette
M. Barrett. I appeared on behalf of the Wayne County Prosecutor’s Office.

Defendant was advised on thé record of the state plea offer which was a guilty pleé to
possession and delivery of marijuana plus felony firearm, dismissal of the remainder of the
charges, with a sentence agreement of one to four, plus two, and the potential federal
guidelines. Judge McCree questioned Defendant concerning his understanding of the state “

and federal sanctions. Defendant elected to proceed with the preliminary examination and

- reject the state plea offer.

On March 5, 2004, given the Defendant’s indication that he would not accept the proposed
plea offer, of plead to anything, Defendant’s case was referred for federal prosecution
pursuant to the Project Safe Neighborhoods Initiative.

At no time during my involvement in this matter did Defendant, or his c;ounsel, request an
extension of time to consider the state plea offer or the consequences of a federal referral.
An e);tension of time would have been granted-, if soﬁght by Defendant or his counsel, to
allow Defendant additional time to consider the plea offer to the state charges and avoid fhe
case being referred for federal prosecution.

The decision to prosecute and the proposed plea offer for the Defendant were made solely

by the Wayne County Prosecutor’s Office. There is no agreement between the Wayne County

2-



Prosecutor’s Office and the Federal Government which requires that cases be transferred or

referred for Federal Prosecution.

ABED HAMMOUD

Wayne County Prosecutor
Coordinator - PSN Program
Wayne County Prosecutor’s Office
1441 St. Antoine

Detroit, MI 48226

(313) 224-8368

Dated: [l~ [ ot
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OFFENSE (TO BE AILLED Il BY PROSECUTOR)

TINE DATE OF OFFENSE | PLACE OF OFFENSE DATE OF COMPLAMNT | COURT FILE NUMBER JACKET NUMBER
1;45PM 02/24/2004 | 9330 CUTLER , 02/25/2004 .
COMPLAINANTS NAME ADDRESS WITH ZPCODE | SEX AGE 0.08. RACE RELATION 10 OFF.
P.O. 5-Neu N/B

OTHER PENDING CKARGES COMPLAINANT'S PHONE

PERSON TO SIGH ASSISTANT PROSECUTING ATTORNEY

Informartion And Belief

Description of QiTense and invesiigaton: include Date, Time and Circumstance of Amest and Medical :\mnuon adminiswred to Oficers, Defendanis and
Complainans. Continue on fage 2 if necessary.

On the above date and time a search warrant was exccuted at the above location. Upan arrival to the location
purpose and presence was announced and entry was then forced. Upon entry several person's were observed in the
diningroom area. A rifle was then observed near the above perps who were frozen at that time. The above perps
along with 5 other misd. arrests were all arrested for Entering Without Permission. A search of the above perps
revealed that both perps were in possession of numerous packets of marijuana which were packaged for selling
purpose's. None of the misd. arrests possessed contraband. The firearm was recovered approx, 1 foot from the perps
feet as they sat at a table. The rifle was loaded with 1 round in the chamber and 24 rounds in the magazine which was

attached to the rifle. Additional rounds and paraphernalia was also confiscated from the location. Both perps were
arrested and advised.

WITNESSES:
Sgt. Rodger Johnson, §-858; will testify to O.1.C. DUTIES.

P.0. Jason Kleinsorge, 2968, will testify fo conf. marijuana from perp¥2 and arresting same,
P.0. Heshimu Green,4542, wil| testify to conf. marijuana from perp#1 and arresting same.
P.0. Sheron Johnson,4610, Will testify to being affiant of search warrant.

P.O. Kareem Wheeler, 314, Will testify to confiscating rifle and additional rounds.
EVIDENCE: LSFEN00140604,baggie cont. 18 individual 2/I's of marijuana(perpd1)
_ LSF#N00141104, baggie cont. 15 individual 2/I's of marijuana(perp#2)

ET#ED2490504, numerous empty z/I's(P.0. Green) ET#E02490104, 2 boxes of .22 cal. rounds.(P.0. Wheeler)
ET#E02430004, magazine w/25 live rds.{P.0. Wheeler)

ET#E02490404, .22 cal,, Ruger, w/ scope, brown wood stock, ser#238-08880, (P.O. Wheeler)

REVICWED AND -//“‘ ,q..”--’- _—_"‘ - ——-
/ / = — AFPROVED BY e e e T
*Cw TRCRUNG SETE ~ (SFmiss gl hesireng Creen - Tarac 2o
Sheton Jobhsan oz

. WAYNE COUNTY
JACKET NUMBER PROSECUTING ATTORNEY'S COMPLAINT NUMBER
: . RECOMMENDATIONS
] MISDEMEANOR FELONY ] ™ CUSTODY? "X YES [] nO | prECINCT DETROM) | DATE
1[JpeENY [[JRECOMMEND THE ISSUING OF A WARRANT AGAINST:
NAME ADDRESS AGE | SEX | RACE D.0.B. | |DENT.NO.

Richard Morrs 2544 Cadillac Der Mi. 22 M | BLK 03/05/8]

COREY FENDERSON 10185 SOMERSET DET. ML 17 | M IBLX |oo18/36




T-580 P.004 F-525
PRELIMINAKY CUMPLAINT REFURI

REPORT ON ’ ASSIGNED TO NAME AND BADGE INCIDENT NO COMPLAINT NO.
Execution of Scar?h Warrant Sgt. Rodger Johnson Jr. S-858 oy 4223577 o -7
PLACE OF OCCURRENCE ' : OCCURRED DATE DAY TIME CENSUS
[CJoN STR 9330 Cutler ONORBTW 2/24/04 TUE LSPM | DAY g oo
NAME & TYPE OF BUSINESS . AND

Single family dwelling

TYPE OF BLDG(APT. HOTEL, PRIV RES. ETC) REPORTED 5 ‘5{3;
Priv Res/Street TO POLICE

PERSON REPORTING OFFENSE TITLE ADDRESS PHONE AGE RS
Yriter

COMPLAINANT'S NAME : ADDRESS PHONE "~ AGE R/S

Sgr. R. Johnson And SNEU

WAS COMP WORKING IF YES BUS NAME & ADDR ' WAS COMP INJ?
YES I'olice . NO
METHOD OF ENTRY . METHOD OF ESCAPE DESCCRIBE WEAPON
(Qunk  Front Door [JuNk  None Hunk
NO OF PERPETRATORS  DESCRIBE:  SEX : AGE - RACE VALUE:
OJunk 2 MALE : ADULT BLACK
VICTIM PERP RELATIONSHIP ~ UNITS NOTIFIED ‘ TIME:
STRANGERS : ' DATE:
WERE THE FOLLOWING SOLVARILITY FACTORS PRESENT IN THIS INCIDENT?
ARRESTS DESCRIPTIONS WITNESSES LICENSE NUMS EVIDENCE
Byes. [wno Xyes [Ino Xves [Ono Oves  Xno - Kves [no

A-(1)Richard Raymone Morris b/m/22 dob. 3-5-81 of 2544 Cadillac. SSN:3657091464. 5'11" 150bs. Wearing: blk jeans, and
a grey hooded sweatshirt,
(2)Corey Lamont Fenderson b/m/17 dob. 9- 18 86 of 10185 Somerset. SSN;UNK. 5'6" 1601bs. Wearing: blk jacket and blue

jeans.
S- Exccutjon of 2 Search Warrant,

_C-On the above date and time writcr was the OIC for the above operation. Writer led crew to the above Jocation to execute a
search warrant. At the scene, writer anmounced presence and purpose and ordered entry into the above location. Inside the
location the above 2 subjects were sitting at the diningroom table. Both subjects were frozen and ordered to the floor by the
shotgun man P.O. Green. Writer obscrvcd arifle on the floor under the diningroom table in open view and alegried the raid
tcam. Writer observed P.O. Wheeler confiscated the gun as the remainder of the dwelling was being cleared. Once the
dwelling was cleared and secured an investigation was conducted. No persons inside the location live there or were ab}c to
asertain who was the owner of (hc dwelling. All persons were arrested for EWOP for entering the location without pefgission
from the owner, Subsequent to the arrest the above 2 subject were both found to have a large amount of narcotics on their
persons. The above 2 subjects were advised and arrested for VCSA/POFF. Both subjects were conveyed to the Sth pet for
processing. 5 misd. tickets were xssped at the location. Persons were released with dates to appear in court.

REPGRTING OFFICER OTHER OFFICERS BADGE COMMAND FUR
Rodger Jolinson Jr.
SIGNITURE:

BADGE COMMAND ASSGN FUR
|s8ss SNEU  WT

supeav@ézgxme fﬁg‘\ﬂ%\ %

ENT COMP
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" REPORT ON ASSIGNED TO NAME AND BADGE INCIDENT NO L—Umn,.Alln "
Execution of Sca!‘th \Var:nnt Sgt. Rodger Johnson Jr. §-858 oy _D'ij ‘Z
PLACE OF OCCURRENCE OCCURRED DATE DAY TIME CENSUS
[JoN STR 9330 Cutler ONORBTW 2124/04 TUE 1:45PDM | DAY 5
: 3
NAME & TYPE OF BUSINESS AND SCA
Single family dwelling % ﬂ
TYpe OF BLDG(APT, HOTEL, PRIV RES, ETC) REPORTED S -
Priv Res/Street TO POLICE
PERSON REPORTING OFFENSE TITLE ADDRESS PHONE AGE RrR/S
\Writer
COMPLAINANT'S NAME ADDRESS PHONE AGE R/S
Sgt. R. Johnson And SNEU
WAS COMP WORKING IF YES BUS NAME & ADDR WAS COMP INJ?
YES Police NO
METHOD OF ENTRY METHOD OF ESCAPE - DESCCRIBE WEAPON
(Junk  Front Door [(Junk None BJuNK .
NO OF PERPETRATORS DESCRIBE: SEX AGE RACE VALUE:
(Junk 2 MALE ADULT BLACK
VICTIM PERP RELATIONSHIP UNITS NOTIFIED TIME:
STRANGERS DATE:
, WERE THE FOLLOWING SOLVARILITY FACTORS PRESENT IN THIS INCIDENT?
. ARRESTS DESCRIPTIONS WITNESSES LICENSE NUMS EVIDENCE
XvEs [JNno Xves [Ono XYes [no Oves Xno Kves Ono

A-(1)Richard Raymone Morris b/m/22 dob. 3-5-81 of 2544 Cadillac. SSN:3657091464. 5'11" 150bs. Wearing: blk jeans, and

a grey hooded sweatshirt.

(2)Corey Lamont Fenderson b/m/17 dob. 9-18-86 of 10185 Somerset. SSN UNK. 5'6" 160lbs. Wearing: bk jacket and blue

jeans.

S- Exccution of a Search Warrant,

C-On the above date and time writer was the ram-man for the above operation. At the above location, the OIC announced
presence and purpose and ordered writer to force entry. Writer complied and entry was made into the above location. Inside
the above location the above 2 subjects were frozen sitting at a dining room table. Writer was alearted by the OIC of a gun that
was under the dining room table in open view. P.O. Green ordered the above 2 subject away (rom the table and (o the floor.
Writer then immediatly recovered the weapon from under the table (which was on a foot or two away from the feet of where
the above 2 def's were sifling). Writer held weapon in custody until the premises was cleared and secured. Writer then cleared
and sccured the weapon holding same for prints. The weapon along with the magazine and 25 lives rounds were all placed on
evidence. Writer also confiscated some additional ammo from off the diningroom table and placed on evidence.

T- ET#E02450104 (1) 22 cal. Ruger Rifle w/ tasco scope/ brown wood stock ser#23808880
ET#E02490004 (1) magazine cont' 25live rounds (from above weapon)
ET#EQ2490104 (2)b}c5\of 22 cal rounds.

REPORTING OFFICER OTHER OFFICERS - BADGE COMMAND FUR |
Kar Whecler
SIGNJTIRE:
BA Sl D FUR
.NB SNEU wT

SIGNITURE =
e =

ENT COMP

SUE;Rngﬁ R%\% | :
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. i=580 P.00B F-525
i PRELIMINAKY CUMPFLAING KEFURT
REPORT ON ASSIGNED TO NAME AND BADGE INCIDENT NO COMPLAINT NO
Exccution og Search Warrant Sgt. Rodger Jolhnson Jr. S-858 OL-02511 O4-14%77
PLACE OF OCCURRENCE OCCURRED . DATE DAY TIME CENSUS
[Jon sTR 9330 Cutler ONORBTW 2/24/04 TUE L4SPM | DAY g 3¢
NAME & TYPE OF BUSINESS AND sca
Single family dwelling
TYPE OF BLDG(APT. HOTEL, PRIV RES. ETC) REPORTED 5€4
Priv Res/Strect TO POLICE
PERSON REPORTING OFFENSE TITLE ADDRESS PHONE AGE RIS
Writer
COMPLAINANT'S NAME ADDRESS PHONE AGE RIS
Sgt. R. Johnson And SNEU v
WAS COMP WORKING IF YES BUS NAME & ADDR WAS COMP iNJ?
YES Police NO
METHOD OF ENTRY METHOD OF ESCAPE DESCCRIIBE WEAPON
[JUNK  Front Doar [CJunk  None Xunk
NO OF PERPETRATORS DESCRIBE: . SEX AGE RACE VALUE;
Junk 2 MALE ADULT BLACK
VICTIM PERP RELATIONSHIP UNITS NOTIFIED TIME:
STRANGERS DATE:
) WERE THE FOLLOWING SOLVABILITY FACTORS PRESENT IN THIS INCIDENT?
ARRESTS DESCRIPTIONS WITNESSES LICENSE NUNMS 'EVIDENCE
X]ves [Ono Kves [CIno XJves [Cino [ves Xlno Xves [No

A-(1)Richard Raymone Morris b/m/22 dob. 3-5-81 of 2544 Cadilléc.' SSN:3657091464. 5'11" 150bs. Wearing: bik jeans, and
a grey hooded sweatshirt.
(2)Corey Lamont Fenderson b/m/17 dob. 9-18-86 of 10185 Somerset. SSN:UNK. 5‘6" 1601bs. Wearing: blk jacket and blue

jeans.
$- Execution of a Search Warrant.

- C-Writer was the shotgun man for the above operation. Once inside the location, writer observed the above 2 subjects sitting at
the diningroom table [subject #1 was to the the north of the table (closest to the front door) and Subject# 2 was on the west side
of the table (right side of def#1)]. Writer froze the above 2 subjects while the OIC alearted members of the team of 2 gun under
the table. Writer ordered the above subjects to the floor away from the table observing a long gun in open view. P.O. Wheeler
confiscated the gun as writer cont' to clear the remainder of the dwelling. Once the premises was secured the above subjects
were investigaied. All the subjects were inside the location without permission from the owner. Writer conducted a pat down
on the above subject #1 confiscating out of the center pocket of the above def hooded sweatshirt a plastic bag cont 18 2I's of
marijuana. The above subject was placed under arrest and conveyed to the 5th pet for processing. Writer also confiscated
narcotics paraphernalia from off the living room couch,

T-LSF#N00140604 (1) knotted plasnc bag cont 18 z/I's of marijuana.
ET#E02450504  numerous eflpty 2/1I's (narcotics paraphemalia)

REPORTING OFFICER. OTHER OFFICERS BADGE COMMAND FOR
Heshimu Green
SIGNI
BADGE COMMAND ASSGN FUR
4542 | . WT
, SUPEMECKI@%WT %_ﬁ_ ENT COMP

SIGNITURE .
%’i——/ . )
¢ ,
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REPORT ON "ASSIGNED TO NAME AND BADGE INUIUENG Mo e —

Execution of Search Warrant Sgt. Rodger Johnson Jr. §-858 GQ—OLZQ-Y? 13) d-1 q7
PLACE OF OCCURRENCE ’ OCCURRED DATE DAY TIME CENS
[Jon sTR 9330 Cutler ONORBTW 2/24/04 TUE 1:45PM
NAME & TYPE OF BUSINESS AND ‘ SCA
Single family dwelling g. —8(&,
TYPE OF BLDG(APT. HOTEL. PRIV RES, ETC) REPORTED
Priv Res/Sireet TO POLICE
SERSON REPORTING OFFENSE TITLE ADDRESS PHONE AGE RIS
MWriter
COMPLAINANT'S NAME ADDRESS PHONE AGE RIS
Sgt. R. Johnson And SNEU .
WAS COMP WORKING IF YES BUS NAME & ADDR WAS COMP INJ?
YES Police v NO
METHOD OF ENTRY METHOD OF ESCAPE DESCCRIBE WEAPQON
[JunK  Froot Door (Junk  Nome SAunk
NO OF PERPETRATORS DESCRIBE: SEX AGE RACE VALUE:
CJunk 2 MALE ADULT BLACK
VICTIM PERP RELATIONSHIP UNITS NOTIFIED TIME:
STRANGERS . DATE:
WERE THE FOLLOWING SOLVABILITY FACTORS PRESENT IN THIS INCIDENT?
ARRESTS DESCRIPTIONS WITNESSES LICENSE NUMS EVIDENCE
Xyes  [Ino Xves Ono Xves [Ino [Oves ) Ryves  [Ono

A-(1)Richard Raymone Morris b/ny22 dob. 3-5-81 of 2544 Cadillac, SSN:3657091464. 5'11" 150bs. Wearing: blk jeans, and
a grey hooded sweatshirt,

(2)Corey Lamont Fenderson b/m/17 dob. 9-18-86 of 10185 Somerset. SSN:UNK. 5'6" 1601bs. Wearing: blk jacket and blue
jeans.

S. Exccution of a Search Warrant,

C-On the above date and time writer was a member of the entry team, Inside the location, the above subjects were frozen and
ordered 1o the diningroom floor by the shotgun man, Oncc the premsies was cleared and secured, writer assisted on the
investigation, The ubove subjects were unable to asZrtain who lived at the above location. The above subjects were arrested
for EWOP. During the investigation the above subject #2 stated to writer * I got weed in my pocket”. Further investigation,
writer confiscated a plastic bag cont marijuana from the def front right pant pocker. The above subject was arrcstcd for VCSA
and POFT and conveyed to the Sth pet for processing due to a gun that was confiscated by P.O. Whecler.

T-LSF#N00141104 (1) knotted plastic bag cont 15 2/1's of marijuana.

REPORTING OFFICER v OTHER OFFICERS BADGE A COMMAND FUR ]
Jason Kleinsorge .

SIGngURE: e 7
BADGE COMMAND AZSGN "FUR

2966 | : SNEU WT

SUPE@SC’RQEW% R%K SIGNITURE _ e — ENT COMP

o o r—" e WP e A e L s e
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W ASSIGNED TO NAME AND BADGE INCIDENT NO COMPLAINT NO*
xecution of Search YWarrant . S-85 ¥
Exec § ) Sgt Redger Johnson Jr. S-858 04022517 0y j‘_(")
) PLACE OF QECURRENCE OCCURRED  DATE DAY TIME CENSUS

[_jON STR 9330 Cutler ONORBTW 2/24/04 TUE 1:45PM | DAY 5\ SZ

NAME & TYPE OF BUSINESS AND SCA

Sincle family dwelling S’%f\

TYPE OF BLDG(APY. HOTEL, PRIV RES. ETC) REPORTED

Priv Res/Street TO POLICE

PERSON REPORTING OFFENSE TITLE ADDRESS PHONE AGE Rss

Writer ’

COMPLAINANT'S NAME ADDRESS PHONE AGE RIS

Sgt. R. Johnson And SNEU

WAS COMP WORKING IF YES BUS NAME & ADDR WAS COMP INJ?

YES Police NO

METHOD OF ENTRY METHOD OF ESCAPE DESCCRIIBE WEAPON

[Junk  Front Door [CJuNk  Nome _ BJunk

NO OF PERPETRATORS DESCRIBE:  SEX AGE RACE VALUE:

[Junk 2 MALE ADULT BLACK

VICTIM PERP RELATIONSHIP UNITS NOTIFIED TIME:

STRANGERS : DATE:

WERE THE FOLLOWING SOLVABILITY FACTORS PRESENT IN THIS INCIDENT?
ARRESTS DESCRIPTIONS WITNESSES LICENSE NUMS EVIDENCE
Kves  [Ono Xves [Ono Xves [(ne [Cves INo Xves  [Jno

A-(1)Richard Raymone Morris b/m/22 dob. 3-5-81 of 2544 Cadrllac SSN: 3657091464 $'11™ 150bs. Wearing: bk jeans, and
a grey hooded sweatshirt.

(2)Corey Lamont Fenderson b/m/17 dob. 9-18-86 of 10185 Somerset. SSN:UNK. 5'6" 1601bs. Wearing: blk jacket and blue
jeans.

S- Execution of a Search Warrant.

C-Writer, the affiant of the search warrant was a member of SNEU arrest/raid team. Writer was assigned to oul51de s::cunty
Weriter secured the outer perimeter of the location. Writer made 1o arrest or confiscation

REPORTING OEFCER OTHER OFFICERS BADGE COMMAND FUR
Sheron Jo
SIG
—\
BADG
4610 SNEU  WT
SUPE@/SOR WN%%T ENT COMP
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55;’;32 REQUEST FOR.LABORALURY SERVIGE::
) CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES ONLY S
aB’bzmo

SATE. - . INCIDENT NUMBER: -
22404 | . ' O —0722977
REQUESTED BY: BADGE:: COMMAND/ORIGINATING AGENY: LOCK SEAL FOLDER NUMBER:
SGT. RODGER JOHNSON S-8568 NB M OQ { q’O(DCj\L
COMPLA!NANT (ATTACH CASE DRAFT OR P.C.R)) COMMANPICOURT FILE NUMBER: *
esin my: Ghreen o4 -"147
DANT (RECORD *ET AL."AFTER NAME TO lNDICATE MULTIPLE DEFENDANTS) CRIME!
TE Chard Mol s ¢ LR . ~ Nesn

CRIME LOCATION:

A32D Curiel _
EVIDENCE TAG NUMBER: ARTICLE SUBMITTED: - WORK (iJESTEDI =
| \ Vouec @U she_ pond [ORE ANALYSIS )

EVIDENCE TAG NUMBER: ARTICLE SUBMITTED: WORK REQUESTED:
\ . DRUG ANALYSIS
\@ 2fis cond Mag v,
TO CRIME LABORATORY SECTION BY: COMMAND: | RECEIVED AT LAB BY: ~ DATE:
. . TIME:
- CRIME LAB CHEMIST/TECHNICIAN OR EVIDENCE TECHNICIAN:: BADGE; LAB NUMBER: o
,//’— \
EVIDENCE TAG: HEROIN ' COCAINE ARTITANA . PILLS
MECKE-MARQUIS SPOY TEST TRAVNIKOFF FIELD TEST. MOOIFIED DUQUENQIS TEST, ;| IS YHE SUBSTANCE
z ) . conmouzm
. L POSITIVE FOR HERON D POSITIVE FOR COCAINE D POSITIVE FOR MARIJUANA
gﬁp;ﬁgénﬁgg; WEIGHT weoncrusve [] .NconcLusweg weoncrusive [ s 8
EXTRACTION :o
YPE OF SUBSTANCE LISTED IN
GRAMS POSITIVE FOR HERQIN G P t;n : g
INCONCLUSIVE D ' e
TEVIDENCE TAG: HEROIN COCAINE MARIJUANA PILLS
MECKE-MARQUIS SPOT TESY TRAVNIKOFF FIELD TEST - MODIFIED DUQUENDIS TEST 1S THE SUBSTANCE
> | CONTROLLED?
POSITIVE FOR HEROIN D POSITIVE FOR COCAINE E] POSITIVE FOR MARIJUANA D D
APPROXIMATE WEIGHT YES
_OF EVIDENCE: INCONCLUSIVE D . INCONCLUSIVE D INCONCLUSVE D
» EXTRACTION _ vo [] )
GRAMS ROSITIVE FOR HERDIN D » ;’va-s OF SUBSTANCE LISTED 1N
INCONCLUSIVE D

EVIDENRERECE! Y ANALYSIS BY: A , DATE TIME
RAINK ‘582 @irgs\am DrurLousH .0 2. k_L | W00 H&_J

SECTION § OF PUBLIC AC@TBS OF 1594 (FORENS)C LABORATORY FUNDING ACT) STATES:
(1} THE INVESTIGATING OFFICER OF EACH CRIMINAL CASE BEING ADJUSTED SHALL ADVISE THE PROSECUTING ATTORNEY IF A
FORNSIC LABORATORY HAS CONDUCTED A FORENSIC TEST IN THE CASE.
(2) THE PROSECUTING ATTORNEY SHALL EXAMINE THE CASE AND NOTIFY THE COURT THAT A FORENSIC LABORATORY HAS
CONDUCTED A FORENSIC TEST IN THE INVESTIGATION OF THE CASE BEFORE THE COURT.

THIS DOCUMENT SERVES AS NOTIFICATION THAT THE DETROIT POLICE DEPARTMENT CRIME LABORATORY '

SECTION HAS BEEN REQUESTED TO CONDUCT A FORENSIC TEST.IN THE MATTER DESCRIBED ABOVE.
DPD 220A ) DSI'FIJBJI‘OQ CommadCan Fixs)
LockSed Envetp
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REQUEST FOR LABORATORY SERVICE -

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES ONLY .
1Z?fzx;q‘5

>

ATE: - INCIDENT NUMBER:
9-9\“«{-@'{ . (AL ~r3 1103
REQUESTED BY: BADGE!: COMMAND/CRIGINATING AGENY: LOTK SEAL FOLBERKRUMBER:
SGT. RODGER JOHNSON s-858 | NB AL OO Y1 oy

@W’LAINANT (ATTACH CASE DRAFT OR P.C.R)

M

1€y

COMMAND/COURT FILE NUMBER:

O4d— 141

DEFENDANT: (RECORD “ET AL."AFTER NAME TO INDIGATE MULTIPLE DEFENDANTS)

CRIME

Ve sy

CRIME LOC

9%

(1 ﬂC«uBN.qr%mdirsm T Ak,
Cor el

EVIDENCE TAG NUMBER: ARTICLE SUBMITTED: WOR "
- - | knoded “Plagha Gond[DRUG ANaLYSIS
EVIDENCE TAG NUMBER: ARTICLE SUBMITTED: SNWORK REQUESTEE—
15 2)'S dowd yvian, JBRUG ANALYSIS

TO CRIME LABORATORY SECTION BY; COMMAND:

RECEIVED AT LAB BY:

J

DATE:

TIME;

CRIME LAB CHEMIST/TECHNICIAN OR EVIDENCE TECHNICIAN::

BADGE: LAB NUMBER:

PRELIMMYSIS 4_)

EVIDENCE TAG:

55.0

HEROIN
MECKEMARQUIS SPOT TEST

_ posmive For nerom [

COCAINE

MODIF!EQ:TA);@S TEST.

POSITIVE FOR MARIJUANA D

TRAVNIKOFF FIELD TEST.

POSITIVE FOR COCANE [_|

PILLS

IS THE SUBSTANCE
CONTROLLED?Y

INcONCLUSIVE []

APPROXIMATE WEIGHT - ves (]
OF EVIDENCE: WCONCLUSIVE [ wconcusve (] iNconceusive [ ] : O
_ EXTRACTION No
TYPE OF SUBSTANCE LISTED IN
GRAMS POSITIVE FOR HEROW O TYPE C
INCONCLUSIVE D .
EVIDENCE TAG: HEROQIN COCAINE MARIJUANA PILLS
MECKE-MAROLIS SPOT TEST TRAVNIKO?F 7 FIELD TEST MODIFIED DUQUENDIS TESY 1S THE SUBSTANCE
) D . D CONTROLLED?
= o = POSITIVE FOR HEROIN D POSMIVE FOR COCANE POSITNF FOR MARIJUANA E"]
APPROXIMATE WEIG - YES
OF EVIDENCE: INCONCLUSIVE D INCONCLUEIVE D INCONCLUSIVE D D
EXTRACTION NO
TYPE OF SUBSTANCE LISTED N
GRAMS POSITIVE FOR HERDIN D FOR

EVIDEWECEIV ﬂREUW RY ANALYS
RANK NAM %ADGE L{ RLOUGH

DATE

S0y

TIME

[0S

SECTION 5 OF PUBLIC ACT 35 OF 1994 (FORENSIC LAEORATORY FUNDING ACT) STATES:
(1) THE INVESTIGATING OFFICER OF EACH CRIMINAL CASE BEING ADJUSTED SHALL ADVISE THE FROSECUTING ATTORNEY IF A

. FORNSIC LABORATORY HAS CONDUCTED A FORENSIC TEST iN THE CASE,

(2) THE PROSECUTING ATTORNEY SHALL EXAMINE THE CASE AND NOTIFY THE COURT THAT A FORENSIC lABORATORY HAS
CONDUCTED A FORENSIC TEST IN THE INVESTIGATION OF THE CASE BEFORE THE COURT.

THIS DOCUMENT SERVES AS NOTIFICATION THAT THE DETROIT POLICE DEPARTMENT CRIME LABORATORY
SECTION HAS BEEN REQUESTED TO CONDUCT A FORENSIC TEST IN THE MATTER DESCRIBED ABOVE.

DPD 320A
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@lons ~ CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS =
CERTIFICATE OF NOTIFICATION

—

MDZZIS/ Q@Hﬁgﬁ

I understand that:

< M 1. T have 3 right to remain silent and that I do not have to answer any questions put to me or make any

- 1 statements.
M‘ 2. Any statement I make or anything I say will be used against me in a Court of Law,

'}fb 3. I have the right to have an attorney (laﬁyer) present before and during the time I answer any
questions or make any statement..

mti. If I cannot afford an attorney (lawyer), one will be appointed for me without cost by the Court
prior to any questioning.

ﬁ.\w 5. I can decide at any time to exercise my rights and not answer any questions or make any statement.

I understand that these are my rights under the Law. I have not been threatened or promised anything, and
I now desire and agree to answer any questions put to me or to make a statement.

In the presence of:

.o ‘ /-‘
veet Whee let X ETuseN

WITNESS SIGNATURH
| 2-24.04 D oy
WITNESS - DATE . TIME

This certificate of notification was read to the suspect, and he/she had an opportunity to read it. Further,

the suspect was given an opportunity to ask any questions that he/she might have concerning this cer-
tificate and his/her rights.

Suspect is illiterate. He/ghe has -had the rights under the law, as defined above, ewplamed to him/her, and
has agreed to answer questions or make a statement

Suspect can read and write. The rights, as defined above, have been explained to him,’her, and he/she
has agreed to make a voluntary statement but has refused to sign this certificate.

REMARKS: S()_lj]ﬁ',( SlrE) H—JFH ?‘_lt‘ Cold /ZE% A-/UB (,O[{}E
OOHP)E/EE “Te B et AT Mwe Mwiesehoy Wae
%U\SFB SL)@&‘.( o; /’)LS Cofdbwuuo}ﬁﬂc{ 'QIM. ”’
| ‘ = S {4/ . / // |
294 p4 JEW | (- ' 8/ cred

DATE TIME [ 0F171CER ) PCT./SECTION
PLA.CE OFTICER - PCT./SECTION
C of D=78.CE {Rev. 8:75) D.P.D. 342-R
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n{:‘ol;‘(l.c [:t LAB NO,
LABORATORY ANALYSIS NO4-0699
LOCK SEALND,”
» NQ0140604
Incident #04-022977
RECEIVED BY DATE TIME DEUVERED BY PRECIRECT
Smith 2/25/04 1:00 pm R. Smith OCGD
REFERENCE
Richard Mortls
CASE OFFICERS ) PRECT/SECT TECHNICIAN ASBIGNED DATE STARTED DATE COMPLETED HOURS
Johnson OCGD Harlzell 2/27/04 2/27/04

Sedaled Evidence Envelope #N00140604 contalned one (1) clear plastic bag which canfained eigmeen
(18) clear plastic ziploc packets. Each packet contalned plant materlal.

Two (2) packets were analyzed.
1.93 grams of marihuana (Cannabis sativa).

AR O e g

e Chemistry Unit

I PN T ey,

[
145 N+CT %J/,\?.{]

11

Forensic Services

: " ‘ éatricic Harizell ?é

\ K
‘I N e . .
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. [ P P
TR

).



- . . ) [t=1-11) V.Ultézucs r=ach

‘Frecmct or Bure ' DETROIT POLICE DEPARTMENT * - ** ident. No.. R
R . e, - - fU .

Condy %EJ(‘#EEIEK ~ INTERROGATION RECORD - um,zz D‘J T,

N N . < N .
You are advised of your conslilutional righf to remain silen:; ~tHal you do not have to answer any guestions which are
put 1o you, and that anything you may say may be used ogains! youv in @ courl of r’aw in the evenl of -prosecution. -You
are further advised that you have o right to obtbin: counsel if you so desire.

| have been| advized of my rtgh.‘x ond hav Eread the.notification cbove. ﬂ%
Adv:sed by UEE . /)254/7%

N;mc({p ?mf—> UDZZIS = Nickname U/A’ | Phane No. 32 (267 ._’
Address mq (.ABUI% Yrs. m__g—i{ > Previous Address
Years »n,Cmc 224{& Age 2‘2 DOBB b (gl Rlnhplnce

N S
? f%\_____kacc M(_L_ Sex Tt = [Hé
Height S| Wengh} Eye Color &KD_ Glasses Type

IRCLE ‘APPROFRIATE DATA BELOW

%

BUILD MOUSTACHE, BEARD, ETC. ANMPUTATIONS
Thin Benrd Dark . leh, right
' bUShY L Ears: i
w i Fingers: right
Ruscular che: heavy, medlum Ruddy Foot:
Heavy thin, Chmese Saliow Hand: left, right
Very heavy. Sideburns . Olive Leg: left, right

Unshaven

- K BToKen ST False
oide B : Gaps

FACIAL ODDITIES -
Bithmark (s)
hin: protrude, recede

Brown roocked . —Gold ckles
Light brown Flot
Dyed Hooked o lrreg .
Gray ' Large/small L. MISSIng lowcr, upper
Partial gray Long . Protruding Pockmarks
Red Thin o Stoined/decoyed Hollaw checks
White . Up?urned : S Chipped
HAIR TYPE SPEECH {During Crivhe) FACIAL SCARS EYE DEFECTS
8cold, paort. bald L H, right Bulging
Bushy ish™, w Cast; left, right
Crew. short Por—leh, right. Catoracts
Cur a Eycbrow: left, right .. - Crassad
Fad quo vodis Eye areo: lef, rlgh1 .7 Different colors
-Kinky Forehead . S Eye missing
Processed Southern Hare-lip ' Squints /blinks
Straight Stutters Lip: left, right Slanted
~ Thin/receding . Yulgor/grofane Nose :
Léng Picrced earlobes
BODY SCARS TYPE OF TATTOO TATTOOS DEFORMITIES
Arm: left, right - Initials : ff Bow-legged
Chest Nomes ck "~ Couliflower ears
_~""Hand: lell right € ;Words Phrases ) Fingers: laft, right . Crippled arm: left, right
e Gﬁ(&) Hand: left, right Crippled fingers: left, right
Wrist: lefr, right Designs Paochuco Crippled hond: Lef, right
: : Crippled leg: left, rlghl
_ FOR USE IN NARCOTIC CASES
Drug used _ Peddied _________ Possessed When Started
Quantity per day Cost per day ‘ _Previous Cures '
Reason : : Needlemarks
Sources . —Board of Heolth Notified
DPD.342 ‘

C of D—3.H (Rev. 2-56
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~."  ,DEDE@S. 23ff2 ~° - - " o S o PAGE 0§

= A LEIN §23112 2582 02/24/064 {513 DETROITCHF{. : .

T MISz349C2 - o EyeTL T

P - - - . B . . :,'." - B
FUR: C/VCSA RESPONSE 70 INQUIRY ON SID: 2016261J
OFR: KLEINSORGE .
FOR: KLEINSORGE/DE®S

0CA: 2950835

SN CRIMINAL HMISTORY RECORD RESPONSES ARE DEFENDENT UFON CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD
e INFORMATION (CHRI) BEING REFORTED TO THE CENTRAL REFGSITORY.

 _ 4 USERS SHOULD CONTACT LOCAL CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCIES TO DETERMINE CHRI THAT
O COULT EE IN LOCAL FILES. '

HICHIGAN CRIMIMAL HISTORY RECORD INFORHATION MEETING DISSEMINATION CRITERIA

> FOR SID: 2014241) AS OF 02-24-2004.
oL e o A
i MAM: MORRIS/RICHARD/RAMONE/ . SID: 20162514
i RC. B SEX: H DOE: 03-95-193{ FEX: T34701KE5
y HaT: 399 UET: 149 HAT: BLK T1I: MICHIGAN ONLY
el ZYZ: ERS FOE: mI
- e : DLN:
| NCIC FIMGERFRINT CLASSIFICATION MA
ﬂﬁ ' FFC: *0D FM FO PO i5 PI FO PI PI 10 FRM: 295528 FAGE 02
| SOC: 367-09-1464
Sl B 0. AFIS FRIATS AVAILABLE: YES
i - FALH FRINTS AVALLABLE: YES
- FROTO AYAILARLE: YES
E ENA RICORD AVAILARLE: YES (FHONE 5417-322-4£400)
i ADBITIOMAL IDENTIFIERS AND COMMENTS:
i NAH: MORAIS/RICHARD/RAYHINDE/
CRIMINAL [RACKING NUMBER: B2-95-916084-52 INCIDENT DATE: 05-08-1999
- TON/CDA NUNMEER: A{99504413H /597534

NAMZ USED: MDRRIS/RICHARD/RAMOME/

B A o e e i b i o e e R P e e e S Mt G B e e S A e L 4 et T e P e e e o = ey R e s e o S Y T VP 8 Ak o et e
R LT oSS R o o o o S T O IR R S S o S o oS o oo R S S o o o s N T e S S o R S s e s RS s s =

1 e e e i = A e o m e e A — e
11—~

: DATE: 69-16-1299
© MIsz{995J
: BT 63%D CIR CRM DETROIT

TEY ONCL ZZELTARIZAN : TFN: 956595TPAGE 3
[ TR

D=t S Y A ]

-

COWIRDLLEL SUBSTANCE- : CHI-1 NMCL 333.7401284

DIL/MED LEES THAN 36 : TELDNY

GRANE ) : CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE-
: DEL/MFG LESS THAN 50

LERANMS _




(S, n“T—ﬁQLY_RLCORnﬁ,“ﬁxcEPT
NOT= ELACE: "BR

nwm

Al o v S o e o o e e S S S M B
Rttt —bodr B e St~ R gy

TRACKI®G NUMKER: B2-99

CRIMINML

10MS00S HUNEER: A199324041X /9
NAME USED: MORRIS/RICHARD/RAYMO
ARREST ZECHENT CHAE
DATE: D5-235-19%% . DATH
MIZR24788E . MIB:
B DITROIT MESSAGE CTR ¢ FA
GCa: 537734 1 G
ST OT ISod Fa:
o
ce ik
©EROBECUTOR ¢ G

Gr CR
TIONS . REFER TO
CORD IS LIMITED [T

:| CONFINEMENT OOYR OOHTH

HT MCL 233.7491244

iF CRIMINAL HISIC

T-580 P.014/028  F-525
. "000DAY:TD 20YR OOMTH -
;" 9OODAY FROK: QOYR ‘QOMTH
» 000DAY

1.CNT-2 HCL 333, ?401794
- FELONY -
CONTROLLED SUBSTQNCE—
DEL/KFG LESS THAN 50

: GRAMR
:.DISF: DISHISSED

" . CNT-3 MCL 333.7401284
. ATTEMPT-FELONY

DEL/MFG LESS THAN 50
: (:RAMS
+ DIEF: FOUND GUILTY
: SENT/REMARKS:

FAGE Q3
: QO&DAY TO GOYR QOMTH

: 099DAY FROE: OOYR OOMTH
: BEDDAY

b ae o omm e o e e e B e e e e e P e o P e —— — — — — .y
g~ e g e Su g e = e R bt — e o}

~7114E5-01
27534
NDE/

IMCIDENT DATE: 05-25-1979

e e ot e e s A St A Pt T et e A B By e s e T T A o gy e o g
e tog g fn bt~ — o f Lt g 4R b3 -

e e e B e P e Sy
SEITZSSoS2MRTRSSSSSS L SASETSSSSSIToSTESSSESSIES

: 05-25-19¢7 : DATE: 09-16-179%°

SO EH : M12219954 A

WARYHE CC : CT 93RDp CIR CRM DETROIT
. CFN: 9509543061

LONRY :

NTRASLLED SUBSTANCE- - THT-{ MCOL 323.74012A4
L/AFG LEES TRAN 59 : FELONY

AME COHTROLLED SUBSTANCE--

LZL/NFG LESS THAN 39

CONTRULLED SURSTANCE-
DEL/HFL LESS

THAN S0

AY INFGRMATION IS SUBJECT T2 mICHIGAN & FEDERAL

tEIN ADMINISTRATIVE RULES & TITLE 28, USC.

0 THE FURFGS5E OF INGUIRY.

** SPECIAL ATTENTIONxx

L LHH FQOHIBIT° DISSEHI

EICYI T HATE
ACCESQIBLE 70’

ATIO\ OR RELEASE OF NON-CONVICTION DHTP.'SUEH

.TOFAUTHORIZED CRIMINAL .JUSTICE AGENCIES. D0
RIAL, IF IT CONTAINS NON- CONVICTION DATA, IN .
THE_PUBLIC.- - NON- CONVICTION DATA WILL EE

SN e, -\n—v-'n'\-r.r b e Tt g

5552:9 9”3w§2.ﬁ.IﬂQQER1§9:

0 RECEIVE COMVICTION-ONLY
13 «

k

CONTROLLED SUKSTANCE-4

3.
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Q

W

|~a6y ¢ U|5/U£B r=525
s AT WRLLHG IS TALLESYLHLE TO THEFURLIC. - NON- CONVICTYON DATA WILL BE

% ARECEIVED ON: 52307 52:F; 52 J AND,52:H INQUIRIES. - TO RECEIVE CONVICTION-ONLY

s

DQTA UCE 52:E.
MEES FUR APD:D 70 THE DEFARTHENT DF CDRRCCTIUNS4

c - - e le - W .~-‘_

FEL NUMEER NOT INCLUDED NOT FORWARDED TO NCIC I1I FAGE 07
END M3G. . '
7L91 DEDEOS 22816 PAGE ~  0f

& NCIC 27815 2453 02/24/04 {544 DETROITCHF2.
MI227:902

THIS NCIC INTERSTATE IDENTIFICATION INDEX RESFONSE IS THE RESULT OF YOUR
1NZUTRY G NAN/MORRIS,RICHARD RAYMONE SEX/M RAC/E DOE/19249385 FUR/C

NEHE FEI NO. INQUIRY DATE
MCRRIZ,RICHARD RAMDHE 734794 KES 2004762/23

SZX RAZE BIRTH DATE HEIGHT WEISH] EYES HAIR EIRTH FLACE FHOTO
I 19T1/93/05 SA9 414D BRO BLK  MICHIGAN N
FINGIRAINT CL&RS FATTERN CLASS

T PP ED RD OIS WU WU WU WU RS WU WU WU WU LS ' orl
FI FO I FI 14 Wy WU

1_.._'1.4 | r‘. .‘-".

HON QI.,"luhna- ﬁQHRIE,RICHﬁRD RAYMONDE

mOCI4L SITURITY

2eT47- (44

DEMTIZICATION DATA UFDATED 2991/11/44

THT TRIMINAL HIETORY RECORD IS MAINTAINED AND AVAILARLE SROM THE PAGE 62
FOLLOULIME: .
HIZHIGAM - STATE ID/MIZO13241J
TRZOTTLURIE) CHMOEZ QETAINED THRGLGN [HEZ INTERETATE IDENTIFIDATION
Th.Za T CSIHZ 7HE AFFACFRIATC NCIT T?nﬁ? 5CTION
e
PRV _ FAGE a1
. STUVEOLIET £DUI0L (ST LETENITIAND
NS - -
1 - N
ce
TootiTTLUUEIoTs fUUR MTARIZAY LETMIMAL RPITORY SEICORD INGUINT,
VELT IO LTI TERALMENT OF TORRIZIIIMS RESCT” FROYIDES A3
N I
TOLLLILOT DNANVIE SLLUNNET TV RISl SITTORY INCORMATION.
IRTER NAM.NTERIZ A5DNALD 2AS:E 5ZX:
IR RERINCEN Y SITAEET WS HAY:zLR RYZ:ERN ZLEITHH SKN: DX
INVLUELA iM, HEZK SPC: 367571454 BID: 331Q:ffu FEL:T31701KERS

FRALD A AAFEF RN rn R nXER DURREINT ETATUDS #ASXRERLREENARDIUSLAARINH

COIE TEETL, ZF CORRECTIONS FECCRD IS INFORMATIONAL OHLY AMD IS NOT TO BE
USED #02 ARAEST OR DETENTION WITHOUT AUTHORITY TO DD S0 FROM THE

- ‘ﬁU FaNT ‘C”QTxﬂPf. QUESTIUNS ‘SROULD-HE DIRECTED TO: 413-832*2340

Uzén - 5 oeox; oa B90-877-5464" (AFTER. 3:00F¥, HOLIDAYS. AND wcsksuném; i
ol - . N 14



{=580 b uxa/uza F-625

et T s e e T
FRN: A2?6529 . - ’ . FAaGE 02

. GURRENT STATUS:CLIENT. ON PAROLE. | R e e
CURR_\l L ATION DETRATT. METRD PAROLE OFFICE o CASELOAD NO: .1458
LAST MOVEMENTIFIRST PAROLE  : - - o -

NGVENENT DATE:10/83/@2 . :
\1M”-<o1) CDMTRLD SUR-DEL,FOSS NARC OR COCAINE

LANNED DloCHAAGED DATE: @3r61/26¢15
“P'“IAL CONDITIONS OF PAROLE:
(2.3 ) NOT DHUN/FDOSSESS PAGING .DEVICE OR CELLULAR PHONE. .
(2.4 ) NOT USE/FDSSESS ALCOHOL/INTOXICANTS OR IN FLACE SERVED
Fandls "ﬁrIR%TIGN CATE: 10/63/904 «
. ‘, LJ
CERECERRESRY P FERTRREERERERE L DRISON HISTORY  EEErEXEREREFEEELEXERFEEXEY , ?Mu
L Y
x
- %25 SRNTENCE DATE: 09/14/92 SENTENCE COUNTY: UAYHE
YIT MO: 9920L73% CRIMINAL TRACKING 10: 8299210884602
"712"34 - CONTRLD SUE-DZL ,P0SS NARC DR CDCAIN
3 l:".:- 63 OMGH 02 DAYS - D20 YRS ©46 AON
STHRARIID LATE: 0370172916
Nl LY FEICRD i
¥ioTotn ’ a . PAGE 03 :

PR LTk Aot ol i
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STATE OF MICHIGAN AFFIDAVIT
COUNTY OF WAYNE " 8S

TO: THE SHERIFF OR ANY PEACE OFFICI:R OF SAID COUNTY: P.O. S Johnson

Affiant, having subscribed and sworn to an affidavit for a Search Warrant, and

having under oath examined Affiant, am satisfied that probable cause exists,

Subscribed an m to before me and issued
2004. [/ W

Approved:

Therefore: IN THE NAME OF THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF

'MICHIGAN, I command that you search the following described place: The

entire premises and curtilage known as 9330 Cutler. This dwelling is described as
a 1 1/2 story single family dwelling. The structure of the dwelling is of White
Siding with a wooden porch. The dwelling is located on the South side of the
street between the intersecting streets of Pennsylvania and McClellan. This
dwelling is located in the City of Detroit, County of Wayne, and the State of
Michigan. Also to be searched is the seller:

B/M/35/6°2/1701bs/Light complexion:

And to seize, sccure, tabulate and make return according to law the
following property and things: All suspected controlled-substances; all
monies, books, and records used in connection with illcgal narcotic
trafficking, All equipment and supplics used in the manufacture, delivery or
sale of controlled substances. All firearms used in connection with the above-
described activitics, all ownership, occupancy, possession or control of the
premises.

Assistant Prosecuting &ftomey
Ps30d

P#
Tso Saunsoel
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T-580 P.018/028 F-525

STATE OF MICHIGAN ~ AFFIDAVIT
COUNTY OF WAYNE SS

Affiant swears to the following facts jn support in the issuance of this warrant:

The Affiant is a member of the Detroit Police Department Narcotic Burean, and has -
‘been so employed for over (5) years, with aver (3) years at the Narcotic Bureau. The
Affiant is working In conjunction with a credible and reliable source of information
(SOI). The Affiant has used this SOI on over (8) occasions resulting in the arrest
and conviction of over (5) persons for violation of controlled substance act (YCSA)
- and other offenses in both 3™ Circuit and 36" District Courts with at least (4) cases
still pending,

On February 23, 2004 Affiant along with crewmembers met with SOI#2017 to
formulate a plan to make a controlled purchase of illegal narcotics from the above-
described location. The SOI was scarched for money and narcotics with negative
results, This SOI was then issued an amount of secret service funds and instructed
to attempt a buy from the above location. The SOTI was observed to go to the above
location enter and exit a short time later and return directly to the Affiant and
members, The SOI turned over an amount of suspected Marijuana and stated that
he/she had purchased it from the above- described seller, from the previously
mentioned location. The SOY was again searched for moncy, narcotics and weapons
with negative results and was released by the Affiant and members.

On February 23, 2004, the Affiant and members conveyed this sam¢ Marijuana to
Police Hleadquarters wherc P.O. Dekun #1794 conducted an analysis and found it to
test positive for the presence of Marijuana. Then sealed the Marijuana in
LSF#N00136604,

Whercfore the Affiant has pi‘oBablc cause ta believe that the items described and
the seller will be found on the premises of 9330 Cutler. The Affiant also belicves that

illegal firearms will bc found due to the affiant’s experience on past narcotic raids in

the City of Detroit.

NI
Athand

der fmy hand this 24th Day of February
=

gistrate of 36" District Court

Subscribed and swomn 10 before me and issued

2004. 6/7 o
Approve / é\—y/\q
Assistant Prosecyffhg Attorney
Ps3i04

TS <xmebb 2 (-

P#

17
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-

The uncerzignes heredy certfied and makes return ¢f ihe following refms of pripeny which have
pezn pursuant 1 search wasrznl: -
Z
Dealed: Ra:
Seizzd this ¢ale on /3t lhe persan / place therein describec.

1\ nonsauae con 18205 B onady nne
2.\ Nnowee Dodne 0ome- 157 2J0S & oty weno
3. _nuvevs “efm‘q\a\ 2l '
4. 22 cal. Rocer L4, Wltesco scoge. el 228 Y80
5. Yeaqaine W2 live KOS

J
6. D-ores &+ 22 cal, @D
7.97® Nace  Ornceedls
8. 23° Now rveeafs
9, — /

10. /

1. | / ,, _
12. / | B
13, | /

14, /

15. [
16. l o :
17. | /

18, /

19. ]

20, _/ S

DA.TE_&: algq OJ | R U‘

{capy l0 parson rom whose possession / premisas propery waskeven [rom cr left &l premises)

4BAO Corle

18
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e l_'llﬁe Peop!e‘Ofthe S’f'a'teicif:,Miéhigan_- : s P A
o T o T s R - Thind Judicial Girouit Court -
s ST - s 17 weeew s Crminal Division Court No, - .

Q T S L \‘,{,a"‘”éea{y'%}rk
: ) Tt s el o o Co ayne Coun e
e Moees g Lo e

Attorney for Defendant

The names and resrdences of the witnessés for the People in the above entitled cause are listed below The witnesses the People
intend to produce al trial, pursuant to MCLA 767. 40a(3), are desngnated by an “X"in the boxes to the left.

N_AMES 7 RESIDENGES

(Llst next leave/furlough dates for all police witnesses)
- (List phone numbers for all civilian witnesses)

D 9 O. A;S\mﬂ\} Lz"@:"ﬂ‘“qmz-
oo, \Jqsor\ (Lemsoqg 9‘1‘76(, '

[ 20, Yareat: Miasker. & 314

[ eo. - Chapn Cunsarr™=\(d

Prelm
_Umn

C}mm
ront

DDDDD HNENEn.

,Sczk QoéoszZhngm 5—5%8

Ofﬁcer—m-charga of wse
OIC telephone Number Sclé

: . Palice Department/Precmct/Secnon )FT(ZDT -Pdl\f]{ 48{ OC(\.'D

.o

13



CRIMINAL Recdao o ‘]

1=vov

F.uEi/uen P3¢

| DEPARTMENI . _ ] DL LD D
NAME F.B.I.No. ‘L o ALIAS ' o
/%6/'/6[ 5 / KCP{A’ﬂ.D MS.B.No,
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MDOC Number;

286528

SID Number:

2016261J

Name:

RICHARD MORR

Racial ldentification:

Black

Gender: | Male
Hair: | Black
Eyes: | Brown
Height: | 8’ 9"
Weight: | 140 Ibs.
Date of Birth: | 03/05/1981 (22)
RICHARD MORRIS Image Date: | 9/21/2001
MDOC STATUS .
Current Status: | Parolee Supervision Begin Date: | 10/03/2002
Assigned Location: | Wayne/MDetroit Metro District/Parele Supervision Discharge Date: | 10/03/2004
Security Level: Date Paroled: | 10/03/2002
ALIASES MARKS, SCARS & TATTOOS
None None

PRISON SENTENCES

ACTIVE
Sentence 1
. | Controlled Substance- o .
Offense: Delivery/Mantf., Nar/Coc <50 Grams Minimum Sentence: | 1 year ¢ months 0 da
MCL#: | 333.74D12A4 Maximum Sentence: | 20 years 8 months
Court File##: 990hs7sz Date of Offense: | 05/25/1339
County: | Wayne Date of Sentence: | 09/16/1999
Conviction Type: | Plea

INACTIVE




4

Offender Tracking Information System (OTIS) - Offend'ier Profile

None

[TV 1 -vad/uLg r=oced

Page2 of 2

PROBATION SENTENCES

ACTIVE

None

INACTIVE

None

SUPERVISION CONDITIONS

01 - Contact agent no later than first business day afrer release

02 - Must not change residence !

2.0 - Not use/possess alcoholintexicants or in place served
. . i

2.3 - Not own/possess paging device or cellular phone

03 - Must not leave state

04 - Not engage in any behavior that constitutes a vialation ‘

065 - Comply with alcohol and drug testing ordered by field agent f

06 - Not associate with anyone you know to have a felony record

07 - Must not own, possess or use any object as a weapon {

08 - Make earnest efforts to find and maintain erﬁployment

Aceessibllity Pollcy | Prlvacy Pollcy | Link Poficy | S
Copyright ® 2001-2003 State of Michigan

Michigap.gov Home | MDOC Homa | Site M3p | Contsct MDOC | State Web Sites
acurity Poliey

itv Polic

22



. Document Name: untitled

FELONY
59006782

sSID 82
CASE #
D36 99060369

JAIL/BAIL STATTUS
JUDGE COSTELLO

0l

TYPE 10% BOND AMNT 7500
LOCN | BND #

DOB: 03/05/1%81 .
CHGS/RESULTS FILINGS/RESULTS
3337401274 "G 01 05/09/1999
DEL/CNSB<S0G ADM JAIL RLS
33374012204 D 02 05/28/19%9%
“DEL/CNSE<50G ADM JAI! RLS
3337401274 +92 G 01 06/25/1999
DEL/CNSB<50G ATT WAV 12D RULE
07/13/1999

DRUG-DKT
07/27/199%

F-DISCOVERY
08/03/1995

WALKER HRNG

F3-Exit P4 -Soundex FS5-Bond FS-Next

02/25/2004 ¢
NAME MORRIS,RICHARD,
02 PR# 99910086 02 AGCY DPNAR
ATTORNETYS
DATE 05/07/1599 D DEE JOHNSON, DONA
PRO FRAZER,MARIL
BDJ CHYLINSKI

l
CASE STATUS CLOSED

APP

SF
SF
FL
SF

FL

PROCEEDING

WARRANT
ARR-WRNT
INITIATE
WARRANT
PRE EX H
EXAM -
EXAM
EXAM
ASSGNMNT
ARR -INFO
DSPN CON
CAL-CONF

CASE

LPD 597534

SID 20162681 MORRIS,RICHARD,
DISPOSITION
DISPOSED ON 09/16/199

1 OF

CONFINEMENT SPSM
01Y - 20Y
6 DA CR
DATE JUDGE RESU
05/07/19%88 COSTELLO SIGNE
05/07/1999 COSTELLO  MUTE
05/07/1999 NONE ASSGN D36 P
05/07/1999 PROSECUTOR RECOM
05/14/1999 ARCHER HELD
05/19/1599 BRIGHT A/RQ
06/25/1999 HUMPHRIES A/RQ
07/13/1899 ATKINS WAVD
07/20/1999 PRESIDING DRUG-
07/27/1999 CHYLINSKI HELD
07/27/1999 CHYLINSKI HELD
07/30/1999 CHYLINSKI HELD
More.

Record Fl0-Prior Recoxrd

Date: 02/25/2004 Time: 10:00:37 AM

23



Document Name: untitled

¢ e P reawr vy " Yav

SID 82 FELONY

: 02/25/2004
CASE # 98006752 01 NAME MORRIS, RICHARD, LPD 597534
D36 99060369 02 PR# 99910086 02 AGCY DPNAR SID 2016261 MORRIS,RICHARD,

I
CASE STATUS CLOSED CASE 1 OF

JAIL/BAIL STATUS ATTORNEYS DISPOSITION
JUDGE COSTELLO DATE 05/07/1999 D DEF JOHNSON,DONA DISPOSED ON 09/16/199
TYPE 10% BOND AMNT 7500 PRO FRAZER,MARIL CONFINEMENT SPSM
LOCN BND # BDJ CHYLINSKI 01Y - 20Y

APP 6 DA CR
DOB: 03/05/1981 !
CHGS/RESULTS FILINGS/RESULTS PROCEEDING DATE JUDGE RESU

[FINAL-CO 08/10/1999 CHYLINSKI PLD G
ISENTENCE 09/16/1999 CHYLINSKI SENTE

|
|
!

Bott

F3-Exit F4-Soundex F5-Bond F9-Next Record F1l0-Prior Record

!

;
!
j

Date: 02/25/2004 Time:

10:00:48 aM

24
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Document Name: untitled

CASE 2 OF
LPD 587534

02/25/2004 CASE STATUS CLOSED
) 0L NAME MORRIS,RICAHRD,R
D36 95061210 01 PR# 99511489 01 AGCY DPNAR SID 2016261 MORRIS,RICAHRD,R
JAIL/BAIL STATUS ATTORNEYS DISPOSITTION
JUDGE EVANS,R DATE 07/09/1995 A DEF GLANDA,RICHA DISPOSED ON 09/16/199

SID 82 FELONY
CASE # 99005480

TYPE 10% BOND AMNT 10000 PRO FRAZER,MARIL
LOCN BND # BDJ CHYLINSKI DISMISSED " OTH FL/
' APP
DOB: 03/05/1981 :

CHGS/RESULTS FILINGS/RESULTS PROCEEDING DATE JUDGE RESU
3337401224 D 01 05/28/1998 WARRANT 05/26/1999 ANDERSON SIGNE
DEL/CNSB<50G ADM JAIL RLS SF INITIATE 05/26/1999 NONE ASSGN D36 P
3337401224 D 02 06/03/1999 WARRANT 05/26/199% PROSECUTOR RECOM
DEL/CNSB<50G DRUG-DKT FL ARR-WRNT 05/27/1393 ANDERSON  MUTE
07/16/1999 EXAM 06/03/1999 ATKINS WAVD

WITHDRAW ATT GR PRE EX H 06/03/1999 ATKINS - HELD

. ‘ASSGNMNT 06/09/1999 PRESIDING DRUG-

ARR-INFO 06/17/1999 EVANS,R HELD

ARR-INFO 07/08%/19338 EVANS,R HELD

DSPN CON 07/09/1999 EVANS,R HELD

PRETRIAL. 07/16/1999 CHYLINSKI HELD

CAL-CONF 07/30/1855 CHYLINSKI HELD

' More.

F3-Exit F4-Soundex FE-Bond FO9-Next Record Fl0-Prior Record

Date: 02/25/2004 Time: 10:01:00 AM

25




R e I=58U P .ULI/ULE  F-525

Document Name: untitled

SID 82 FELONY 02/25/2004 CASE STATUS CLOSED CASE 2 OF

CASE # 99005480 01 NAME MORRIS,RICAHRD,R LPD 587534

D36 99061210 01 PR# 99911489 01 AGCY DPNAR STID 2016261 MORRIS,RICAHRD,R
JAIL/BAIL STATUS ATTORNETYS DISPOSITION

JUDGE EVANS,R DATE 07/09/1999 A DEF GLANDA,RICHA DISPOSED ON 09/16/1959

TYPE 10% BOND AMNT 10000 PRO FRAZER,MARIL -

LOCN BND # BDJ CHYLINSKI DISMISSED OTH FL/
APP -

DOB: 03/05/1981 v
CHGS/RESULTS FILINGS/RESULTS PROCEEDING  DATE JUDGE RESU
FINAL-CO 08/10/1999 CHYLINSKI A/OTH

FINAL-CO 09/16/1999 CHYLINSKI DISMI

Bott
F3-Bxit F4-Soundex F5-Bond F9-Next Record Fl0-Prior Record

Date: 02/25/2004 Time: 10:01:06 AM
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Document Name: untitled

FEL.ONY 02/25/20
04404929

01

PRO 82

CASE #
D36 04404929

JAIL/BAIL STATUS
JUDGE , DATE
TYPE AMNT
LOCN BND #
DOB: 06/05/1%881
CHGS/RESULTS FILINGS/RESULTS
33374012D3 01 :
DEL/MANUF/MRJIN
750224F 01
FA POSS BY FLN
750227B-A 01

FELONY FIREARM

F3-Exit F4-Soundex F5-Bond F9-Next Record Fl10-Prior Record

04

01l  NAME MORRIS,RICHARD
PR# 04404829 01 AGCY DPNAR

CASE STATUS NOT SIGNED DEF
LPD 5397534
MORRIS,RICHARD,

1l OF

SID

ATTORNEYS DISPOSITION
DEF
PRO STURTRIDGE,J
BDJ
APP
PROCEEDING DATE JUDGE RESU
WARRANT 02/25/2004 PROSECUTOR RECOM
INITIATE 02/25/2004 NONE ASSGN D36 P

Bott

Date: 02/25/2004 Time: 10:01:52 AM
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ChoicePoint Government Services Page 1 of 1

know.now.™ Menus | Current Session Charges | Contact Us

Chmcernt@

Fublic Sector

SEARCH RESULTS
Reports: | _Discovery - Name Search (THOMAS SYLVIA;DETROIT, M1 48214) |~

Display Detall Information

Discovery - Name Search
Date: 4/20/2004 Time: 12:33 PM
Reference: Requestor:
Search Criteria: THOMAS SYLVIA;DETROIT, MI 48214
*+ PLEASE NOTE: To avoid unnecessary charges, do not select multiple *
*x records with the same Social Security Number unless the names are’ * %
** significantly different. Selecting a record which contains a Social *+*
** Security Number will ensure a more comprehensive report. * *
** Partial addresses will not be used when searching public records. * %
Item Name SSN# DOB Source
Address Reported Date
[ 1 THOMAS, SYLVIA C 01/04/1924 Composite Info
8900 E JEFFERSON AVE, DETROIT, MI 48214 07/00
r: 2 THOMAS, SYLVIA C 380-18-9276 01/15924 Credit Header 3
83900 E JEFFERSON AVE APT 515, DETROIT, MI 48214 07/85
- 3 THOMAS, SYLVIA N 403-06-8238 Composite Info
4549 HARDING ST, DETROIT, MI 48214 06/01
[T THOMAS, SYLVIA'R 364-72-8358 11/1959 Credit Header 3
4467 CADILLAC , DETROIT, MI 48214 04/96
End of search. %‘flﬂt pL 3 2

|
£ report

: J prmt format: j

Display Detail information

® 2000 ChoicePoint Asset Company. All rights reserved.

S e e — 1AnEnrt e W T=HanAlaNialno ‘ 4/20/2004




APR-27-28B4 13:25 ATF DET DIV OPER ENF P.@2/85

"s s oeTROr INVEST’GATO R’S COMMAND DATE
| DERMRYMENT OCG/EAST 02-23-04
i ForLrcs ACTIVITY LOG unT VEMICLE CODE
SNEU 029931

o ovEnRTME INn COURY

! HANK AND NAME 03:‘_ :,::Y FROM 10 FROM 19

| _SGTR,JOHNSON,P.O. Heshimu Gragn 12PM | '8PM "

' A -

PO Keith Marshall, PO Jasen Kleinsorpe

PO Kuresm Wheeler , PO Sheron Johnson

e doni i

FCREONT ARREBTEQ RRISONERS ASEIGNED

REPORTS
tME ACTIVITY
12PM | CREW MEMBERS ON DUTY. MEMBERS INSIDE BASE ANSWERING PHONES AND PAPERWORK
s —
1PM. CREW AT BASE 23 ON PAPERWORK
IPM CREW MEMBERS OUT ON SURVEILLANCE OUT WITH 8012017, .
4PM CREW MEMBERS QUT ON SURVEILLANCE™
6PM___ | CREW MEMBGRS OUT ON SURVEILLANCE ="
v
REM CREW MEMBERS OFF DUTY,
/ /[“ | | ——— ’
RANK AND SIGNATURE j///\\ 'L. 7 L . KANK AND SIGNATURS ' ,'Z?ﬁ
RANK AND ;-cu?un@ ]/}

- . - (:l’ P
—— );" RANK AND SiGNATURE
OV U

lodrd




Fll_:_@ g'? 2004 13:25 ATF DET DIV OPER ENF P.B83/85
e INVESTIGATOR'S o
PEFARINENT QCG/EAST 02-24-04
Foggct ACT[V‘TY LOG T VEHICLE COBE
SNEU 029951
ON QFF OVERYIME W GOURY
RANK AND NAME outy BUTY FROM 10 FROM 10
SGT R, JOHNSON. P.Q. Heshimu Green 12PM 8PM
RO Kelth Marshall. PO Jason Kleinsprge
PO Xareem Wheeler . PO Sherop Johnson
;/ 5 ,}7 | Ia..-\/\’!'-/
REsDRTS PERZONS ARRESTED i PRISONERS ASSIGNED
ME ACTIVITY
[2PM CREW ON DU BEKS INS{ S (G PHONES AND PAPERWO
P
APM | EXECUTION OF SEARCH WARRANT,04-74¢. VACANT DWELLING.NO ARREST OR CONFISCATION -
145PM XECTION OF § CH WARRANT.04-747. A STRJ N MORRIS B/M22 OF 2548 CADILLAC VCSARO
#2 CORE NDERSON B/M/12 5 SOMFRSET VC OFF. #3 JEMEI. VISB 75358 EWQP. 4
AN IMA0 OF 15000 WOO 1+ SWOP, 45 KEN /F/30 QF 2475 RIDAN.
. EWOQP. %6 JEFFREY DAVIS RM37 OF 64 STYER.EWOPH? TERAIL 19972 FENMORE—
300PM CREW BERS INSIDE STH PR CT FOR PRISONER PROCESSING AND PAPERW -
S00PM CREW INSIDE BASE $S0 FOR PROCESSING OF EV{DENCE AND PAPERWORK /
6O0PM___| CREW MEMBERS OUT ON SURVEILLANCE. ="~
//..'—"'r
’ yal
S00PM. CREW OFF DUTY, f 7
/A
ﬂ L7 1]

RAKK AND SIGNATURE

" RANC AND GIGN

9, (,u‘,/{/’ |
LL fL e

7171

RANK AND $1ONAYURE

ATURE RANK AND SiGNATURE

s




U.QEE_§?;2884 13:25 ATF DET DIV OPER ENF

7

P.B4.B5
l CYET AT TIMElz.‘_l]i%L"g’g} 1%1;25? %AEOT%SPLE\%&\ Tl oY 030937 .
\ f'.li_,qmnj _._['NAR:P.A}_I_ILL [ AFFIANY WJ. Slouney) )
' |:i'_"_’.'.¥:_(_’F ACTION (cheek one) [ | Street Gpidreement [ AL Scarch Warrunt SR Vacany Duelling ‘ ™7
! (OIC AND CREW ()] SGT RODGERIG)INSOM & SNEL. TasasTEn ey T 1
i [COMPLAINTANT(S)] N - [ NARCOTICS DIVISION |
| (TOCATIONADBRESS] G530 (LFIEd— TSCOUTCAR]_S=XA [ CINSUSTRACT | STIZE |
I TXAME, DPD —— (&S _[baB [ AUDRES Tsro TClaRGTAR )
(o}
y ! it P MLM&%”% 51 2ouy Caridllac] Ao ond | oty
1=lo l&mm# denderm I 9 ¢ ! 10155 Suvnazelr_UNE 1P [tore

11__;__\&0113 w.hﬂ‘t’lba‘m/ﬂ Lo 15513 I)rmlf LN o U"’&b uzl
lI_ W WMo MR 14293 | 1 59 s SWioach reldeg 2% Yedid) T8 wes]
:

w

~f

Of'qm liamﬁjmkbﬂﬁ/a‘) U 1Uele] 9403 D vn hesdet | D) Sofied %{‘5‘ Yoy
"lafui|Y “}‘“ﬂ.L. e"”’!z SR 14913 Lenrnoe | 30 -Je 3 Btz

INVESTIGATED AND RELEASED (If juvenile, 1.D. person released to)

| NAME /3PD [R'S [DOB  JADDRESS . [SSNO _—" | TELEPHONE |
/ —
| ' .
2. . /
3. //
_-6. //
7 v
ARREST TOTAI ~ | APPROX TOTAL WEIGHT | CONFISCATIONS TOTAL
FELONY o) COCAINE L~ | GRAMS PROCEEDS| (40.00)
T P ' ] .
TSPDEAMEANOR | & HEROIN | GRaMS FIREARMS| | -
INV_AND RELEASEI () MARIJUANA | ©0-U|[ GRAMS VEHICLES| —
. <
~ PILLS § ]

MM&MW i 32515 2415 Sheneln | Do le-aig)] S3RE v

e e —



APR-27-2884 13:26 ATF DET DIV OPER ENF .

P.85/85

LISTOF EVINENCE

W Noo _L{ago.( NARCOTICS

o T S

TS \ Y WU 1 O l
RIS 5_15\&&;8@33&@@31_(_@‘2;@ Cond=r Moy ru_lcg‘

Ko P s e (1) S T A

Thadia0STy EVIDENCE _
ET# L Aumtlous UmP%u 2I0S IWemmes\ e
COA4G01 04 |
ETH ol - e S 0 2;?_ Lol A0S, U’f‘em 1585) NudrD.
Z0A C)mlcu
FTR 272 6ol [ueed ¢He Ll ases se J Ay i el
Soal. gedts 152 08KTH LMDILLLS,) Al
Efi p=-0ddG0e0L]
WW@&LM@@M&#

ET#
ETR
ETH 4
ETH
LT
!

LT#

EO’L‘-&Q 03 MONEY
TN M- s % N, e t.fdszwm mmzw BY: sm ﬂ_&fas):ﬂsuq_ |

SIS Y
ET# $ 23NAR Priceed Y] Tenie D@E [ZEDBY: J 0 I/
ETH ; SERZED BY: .
ET# ) SE[ZED BY: !
ET# L SEIZED BY:
teturn fo Search Warrant was prepared by: .

: S -Jeimeon)
earch Warrant and Return present to (Mr./Mrs.) BY: — ’
zsrch Warrant and Retura was feft onvprcmises by: Ho (O :
Prenicse g |

TOTAL P.B5




May 12, 2004, visit AUSA re examination of evidence. Large gun. Would be difficult to sneak
into apartment. Can be printed according to Ken. Very small bags of marijuana. No
surveillance according to Gillooly.

What are DPD manual guidelines on surveillance?

Need firearm expert.



To: Rita Chastang
From: Ken Hunter
Date: 03/30/04
Subject: U.S. vR. Morris

FYI

Attached, are photos of 9330 Cutler, the site of your clients arrest. The house appears to be
habitable, but then again, that’s on the outside. If you’ll notice, it appears that a newspaper is
being delivered there, but I'll find out all of that as I proceed. Also, I called the 537-0020
number in an effort to speak with Terrell, but got no answer. This is just an update, I'll keep you
posted.



FEDERAL

DEFENDERS OFFICE

Memo

To: Rita Chastang
From: Ken Hunter
ccC:

Date: 4/6/2004

Re: U.S.vR. Morris

This is to advise that yesterday, 04/05/04, | searched for the new address you gave for
Jeffery Davis, at 8403 Dorchester and on Cutler as well and found it to be nonexistent.
Both streets dead end at Pennsylvania in the upper 9300's. | then telephoned the Terrell
you gave me at (313) 537-0020 to see if he might know the whereabouts of Mr. Davis,
but again, there was no answer and no answering machine.

While in the area | stopped at 9330 Cutler, the site of the search warrant and spoke with
the person who resides there now. His name is Leonard Bland and he describes himself -
as a working man. He informed me that he is currently renting the home, but has only
been doing so for several weeks. He said he rents from a woman whose name he was
unable to give me at the time so I'm guessing she is the same woman | informed you
about last week, Sylvia Thomas.

interestingly, at first Mr. Bland expressed curiosity over why | was there questioning him,
but after | explained my presence and purpose he perked up then told me that he had
heard from his landlord that a raid had taken place there then stepped aside to reveal a
damaged door. The door had a semicircular hoie in it that would be consistent with what
a ram might cause. Also, there appeared to be some damage to the jab as well as the
molding around it.

He went on to explain that not only had he heard about a raid occurring there, but that
the person he’s renting from explained to him that the police had raided the wrong
house; that they were supposed to have raided the apartment building across the street
from him. Now, to his credit, activity at that building is consistent with narcotic trafficking
complete with clockers and guards. At any rate, | left my card with him with instructions
for his land lord (or lady) get in touch with me, asap. If she does, we might find out who
she previously rented the place to or who she allowed to stay there. This investigation is
continuing until further notice.



MEMORANDUM

FEDERAL DEFENDER OFFICE
645 Griswold, Ste. 2255
Detroit, MI 48226

TO: XKenneth Hunter Date:April 7, 2004
Investigator

FROM:Rita Chastang
Deputy Defender

RE: UNITED STATES v RICHARD MORRIS
I finally reached Terell at (313) 537-0020. He said his last name was Davis. His

address is 19972 Fenmore, Detroit, 48235. I advised him that you would be in touch with
him and gave him our office phone number.



MEMORANDUM
FEDERAL DEFENDER OFFICE

645 Griswold, Ste. 2255
Detroit, M1 48226

. TO: Kenneth Hunter Date:April 21, 2004

Investigator ﬂg

FROM:Rita Chastang
Deputy Defender

RE: UNITED STATES v RICHARD MORRIS

Please interview the 17 year old, Corey Lamont Fenderson, who was arrested with
Mr. Morris. Corey Fenderson was at 9330 Cutler on February 24, 2004 and was seated
with Morris at the dining room table where the gun was found. His address is 10185
Somerset. His DOB is 9/18/86. If he has an attorney, we will need his permission to
speak with him. If possible pull his juvenile record if he has one. Please ask him what
happened on the date of his arrest. How did the police enter the house? What was he
doing when they entered? Did he know the gun was under the table. Whose gun was it?
How does he know? Has he been contacted by any law enforcement officers about the
gun. Has he been charged in state or juvenile court with possession of the weapon? Does
he know Richard Morris? How does he know him? What was he doing at 9330 Cutler
that day? Whose house was it? How does he know? Did he know any of the other
people at 9330 Cutler? If so, what are their names and addresses? Was he interviewed by
the police or other law enforcement officers? If so, what did he tell them?

I’ve written to Fenderson to let him know we want to talk to him and to ask if he
has a lawyer.



MEMORANDUM

FEDERAL DEFENDER OFFICE
645 Griswold, Ste. 2255

Detroit, MI 48226
TO: Xenneth Hunter Date: April 29, 2004
Investigator
FROM:Rita Chastang Ym/
Deputy Defender

RE: UNITED STATES v RICHARD MORRIS

On April 28, 2004, 1 called Richard Morris’ mother at (313) 821-2687 and asked her
if she would contact Terril Davis and tell him to contact us. On April 29, 2004, Terril Davis
left a message. His phone number is (313) 209-7319. This looks like a cell number.



WORK PRODUCT

INVESTIGATIVE MEMO

* TO:  Rita Chastang
FROM: Ken Hunter
DATE: 05/06/2004

Re: U.S. v R. Morris

This is to advise that yesterday, 05/05/2004, I conducted an extensive round of database query’s
and criminal history checks on all six (minus our client) of the individuals listed in the
“TWENTY-FOUR HOUR INFORMATION SHEET” relative to this case. The results are as
follows:

1. Corey Lamont: The only address listed for this client is the same one you gave me on
Somerset street in Detroit. His criminal history returned as negative.

2. Jemel Donte Davis: His name does not appear in any database I researched. However, there is
an Anthony D. Davis with a birth date of 01/10/1980 who resides at the listed address (7558

Doyle). Ithen ran a CCH on both names and got a negative response.

3. Kimani M. McCoy: This person is listed as currently residing at 118 Richton street in Detroit
and in 1999, was convicted of possessing illegal drugs.

4. Kenyette Rene Bullox: This person is listed as currently residing at 5814 Chalmers in Detroit
and does not appear to have a criminal record.

5. Jeffrey Wayne Davis: This person has been reported to be seriously ill in the hospital.

6. Terail L. Hall: It appears that this person may be currently residing at 26773 Colgate, Inkster,
MI. and was found guilty of “retail fraud” in 16" District Court in Livonia back in 1998.

This investigation is continuing.



Date: 5/13/2004 1:58 PM

Sender: Kenneth Hunter

To: Rita Chastang

Priority: Normal

Subject:Re: R. Morris

Rita,

I just talked to Terail Hall. He seems to think that the police confiscated several guns from the Cutler
addres;s. However, the PCR's only indicate one. Did you receive any supp's? l'll forward my interview
memo later,

Ken



WORK PRODUCT

INVESTIGATIVE MEMO

TO: Rita Chastang
FROM: Ken Hunter
DATE: 05/13/04

Re: U.S. v R. Morris

Patricia Fenderson
7600 Doyle
Detroit, MI 48234

On the above date I located the above referenced person at the above referenced address.
Ms. Fenderson, the mother of Corey Fenderson, who is the codefendant of Richard
Morris, is currently living at that address with her mother and with her son, Corey.

After Ms. Fenderson informed me that her son was being represented by assigned
counsel, I declined to ask for his presence. At any rate, and on her own, Ms. Fenderson
volunteered that she was totally aware of the incident that her son got involved in at the
9330 Cutler address, February 24%, 2004. She further informed me that Corey was
being charged in state court (Frank Murphy Hall of Justice) with “drugs” (possession with
intent to distribute and manufacture marijuana) and possession of a firearm (felony
firearm). She said his next court date was June 1%, at which time he would be tried for
the offense.

Betty Coleman

7558 Doyle

Detroit, MI 48234
Phone: (313) 365-9584

Jemel Donte Davis
(same address)

Also on the above date, I spoke with Betty Coleman and her son, Jemel Davis. Prior to
speaking with Jemel, Ms. Coleman informed me that she was indeed the mother of
Jemel Davis as well as the sister of Jeffrey Wayne Davis. She went on to inform me
that her brother, Jeffrey Wayne, had informed her that he was living at 9330 Cutler
Chastang




05/13/04

Page 2

street in Detroit which is why, she said, her son Jemel had gone to that location to get a

haircut. She acknowledged that her son had been arrested by Detroit Police for loitering

at 9330 Cutler, but went on to say that it was her understanding that the case had been

dropped (April 19th, 2004) at 36t District Court (Appearance ticket # U984.426). She

then ordered someone in the house to summon her son, Jemel. When Jemel appeared he
_stated the following:

1

That he had gone to the location with Corey (Fenderson) ostensibly, to get a
haircut. That while he saw others at the scene, the only person he actually knew
was his uncle, Jeffrey Davis (who admitted them), the brother of his mother,
Betty Coleman.

That he did know Richard Morris, but not many of the others in the location that
day. -

When asked how the police entered he answered, “I heard three loud knocks and I
remembered wondering who could be knocking that loudly. Then the guy that
was cutting my hair took off running and I remembered asking myself why he
took off so fast.” I (investigator) then asked didn’t he hear the police announce
who they were, to which he answered, “No,” they didn’t say, “shit.”

He then went on to indicate that he thought there were at least 5 police officers at
the scene that day. That one was white, one was a female, and the others were
black.

He also admitted that Corey and client Morris did have “weed” (marijuana) in
their possession that day. But as for a gun, he said, “I never saw one.” “And,” he
said, “I never saw Richard with one.”

He then added that Morris arrived after him and that he was in the process of
getting his hair cut at the time.

As for the home itself, he said he had no indication that it was vacant. He said the
electricity and TV was on and that there was heat. ‘

Terail Hall
209-7319 (pager)
(313) 537-0020 (home)

Chastang
05/13/04



Page 3

Later that day, I received a telephone call from Terail Hall who wanted to talk to me
regarding the incident. Mr. Hall, the last person mentioned on the 24 HOUR
INFORMATION SHEET, stated the following:

1

2

That Richard Morris is his cousin.
That he only went to the location to get a haircut.

That the table mentioned in the complaint, was at one time, occupied by
everyone in the house that day.

That he was about to cut Richard Morris’ hair, but had to wait for Kimani to
finish cutting Jemel’s hair so that he could use the equipment.

That at some point, he heard a loud knock on the door, but no announcement
of purpose or intent by officers.

That upon entry, the police subsequently asked if, “... anyone was on
probation or parole.”

That his cousin, Richard answered in the affirmative and that afterwards, he
heard the police say, *“... we’ll put it on him.”

This investigation is continuing until further notice.



AUSA: Phone Number:

United States District Court

Eastern District of Michigan

United States of America CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
V.
CASE NUMBER:
Richard R. Morris A TRUE COPY
2544 Cadillac EASTERN DISTAICT OF MepioA
Detroit, Michigan N = o ”
(Name and Address of Defendant) DEPUTY CLERK

I, the undersigned complainant being duly sworn state the following is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge and belief. On or about 2/24/2004 in Wayne County, in the Eastern District of
Michig_a_p, defendant(s) did, (Track Statutory Language of Offense)

Having been previously convicted of a felony, to wit: Delivery Controlled Substance (less than 50 grams),3rd
Circuit Court, Detroit, Michigan, did, on 2/24/2004, possess a Ruger .22 caliber semi-auto rifle, serial
#23808880 which had previously traveled in interstate commerce, and possessed this firearm while engaged
in a drug trafficking offense, that being possession with intent to distribute approximately 15.0 grams of
Marijuana.

in violation of Title 18 U.S.C. Section 922(g)(1), 924(c), and Title 21 U.S.C. Section 841(a). I state
that I am a Special Agent for the Bureau of ATF, and that this complaint is based on the following
facts on the attached affidavit.

Continued on the attached sheet and made a part hereof: Yes X No __

Signature of Complainant
Larry A. Samhat

Special Agent, ATF
Sworn to b&fﬁj?ﬁ}ﬁ agndsu.bscnbed in my presence,
: at
Date Detroit, Michigan
U.S. Magistrate Judge S

Name & Title of Judicial Officer Signature of judicial Officer



I, Larry A. Samhat, being sworm, depose and state the following:

1. I'make this affidavit from personal knowledge based on my participation in this
investigation, including witness interviews by myself and/or other law
enforcement officers, communications with others who have personal knowledge
of the events and circumstances herein described, and information gained via my
training and experience. The information outlined below is provided for the
limited purpose of establishing probable cause, and does not contain all details or
all facts which exist pertaining to this investigation.

2. Thave been employed as a Special Agent with the Bureau of ATF since 1984, and
during this time I have been involved in numerous investigations of violations of
Federal firearms and narcotics laws.

3. lam currently investigating an individual identified as Richard R. MORRIS,
DOB 3/5/1981, who currently resides at 2544 Cadillac, Detroit, Michigan. This
investigation involves his alleged violations of the Federal firearms and narcotics
laws.

4. On 2/24/2004, officers of the Detroit Police Narcotics Division executed a state
search warrant at 9330 Cutler, Detroit, Michigan. Upon entry into this residence
they found and detained MORRIS. MORRIS was seated at a table along witha 17
year old male in the dining room of the residence as the officers made entry.
Found underneath the table where MORRIS was seated was a Ruger .22 caliber
semi-automatic rifle, serial number 23808880. Also recovered from MORRIS
inside his hooded sweatshirt were 18 ziplock baggies containing suspected
marijuana. Officer Heshimu Green, who had searched MORRIS, confiscated the
marijuana and placed MORRIS under arrest. Officer Kareem Wheeler confiscated
the rifle from under the table and secured it as evidence. It was examined and
found to be loaded with one live round and 24 additional rounds in the ammo
magazine attached to it. MORRIS was taken to the 5™ Precinct for processing.

5. On or about 3/3/2004 your affiant received information (via LEIN) the Michigan
computerized criminal history record of MORRIS showing that he is a convicted
felon, having been convicted on or about 9/16/1999 in the 3" Circuit Court of
Michigan for the crime of Delivery of Controlled Substance (less than 50 grams).

6. On or about 3/3/2004 I consulted with ATF Special Agent Gregory Geider
concerning the interstate nexus question regarding the manufacturing location of
Ruger firearms. I described the firearm seized from MORRIS, and it was
determined by Special Agent Geider that this firearm was manufactured outside
of Michigan and has moved in interstate commerce in order to have arrived in
Detroit, Michigan.




7. Based on the above stated information and facts, [ have probable cause to believe
that MORRIS, a previously convicted felon, did knowingly and intentionally
possess a firearm that has traveled or moved in interstate commerce, did possess
said firearm during and in relation to a drug trafficking crime (possession with
intent to distribute marijuana), and did possess marijuana with intent to distribute,
in violation of Title 18 USC, Sections 922(g) and 924(c), and Title 21 USC,
Section 841(a).

Larry A. Samhat

Special Agent, ATF

Eoaw 5.
L

" day of March, 2004.

Sworn and subscribed before me on this

United States Magistrate Judge



